
August 31, 2022 

Listing Department, 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, Plot C-1, Block G, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E), 
MUMBAI - 400 051 
Symbol: MAXHEAL TH 

Listing Department, 
BSE Limited 
25th Floor 

' 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, 
MUMBAI - 400 001 
Scrip Code: 543220 

Sub: Newspaper Advertisement - Disclosure under Regulation 30 and Regulation 
47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
("SEBI Listing Regulations") 

Dear Sir/Ma'am, 

Please find enclosed copy of relevant page of English daily "Financial Express" (all 
editions) and Marathi daily "Nav Shakti" (Mumbai edition) newspapers published today 
i.e. August 31, 2022, covering requisite information to shareholders of Max Healthcare 
Institute Limited ("the Company")w.r.t. 2P1 Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the 
Company scheduled to be held on Monday, September 26, 2022 at 12:00 Noon, in 
due compliance of relevant circulars issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, time to time, 
for holding the AGM through VC/OAVM facility. 

You are requested to take the above on records. 

The same is also available on the website of the Company at www.maxhealthcare.in 

Thanking you 

R chi Mahajan 
SVP - Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Encl: a/a 

Max Healthcare Institute Limited 
(CIN L72200MH2001 PLC322854) 
Regd.Office: 401 , 4th Floor, Man Excellenza , S V. Road, Vile Parle (West). 
Mumbai, Maharashtra-400056 
Phone +91- 22-261 O'I035, 
E-mail:secretarial@maxheal thcare.com, 
investors@maxhealthcare.com 
Corporate Office: 2°a Floor, Capital Cyberscape, Sector-59, Gurugram, Haryana 122011 
www.maxhealthcare.in 
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Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited
CIN No. : U55101GA1971PLC000113

Registered Office : Cidade De Goa, Vainguinim Beach, Goa-403 004, India
Tel. :+91 832 2454545; Fax : +91 832 2454541 / 42
Email : shareholders@frhl.in; Website : www.frhl.in

NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the 51stAnnual General Meeting (‘AGM’) of Fomento Resorts and
Hotels Limited (‘the company’) will be held on Friday, September 23, 2022 at 4.00 P. M. (IST) at
the registered office of the Company at Unit Cidade de Goa, Vainguinim Beach, Goa-403 004
to transact the business as set forth in the Notice convening AGM.
In accordance with the General Circular issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated
May 5, 2020 read with General Circulars dated, April 13, 2020, January 13, 2021 and
May 5, 2022 (collectively referred to as ‘MCA Circulars’), the Annual Report for the financial
year 2021-22 along with the Notice of AGM, has been despatched through electronic mode
by Bigshare Services Private Limited on August 30, 2022 to those members whose email
addresses are registered with the Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agents and Depositories.
The requirement of sending physical copies of the Notice of the AGM has been dispensed with
vide MCA Circulars. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report of the Company
for the financial year 2021-22 is available on Company’s website www.frhl.in and website of
National Securities Depository Limited (‘NSDL’) at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com.
Pursuant to Section 91 of Companies Act, 2013, Notice is hereby given that the Register
of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
September 17, 2022 to September 23, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of AGM.
Remote e-Voting:
In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 20
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (“the Rule”), as amended,
the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (‘SS-2’) issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, the Company is providing to its members with a facility to cast their vote
electronically through (‘Remote e-voting’), i. e. from the place other than the venue of AGM,
through e-voting services provided by NSDL on all the resolutions set forth in the Notice
of AGM. Members holding shares either in physical form or dematerialised form, as on the
cut-off date of September 16, 2022, may cast their vote electronically on all the resolutions set
forth in the notice of the AGM.
All the members are hereby informed that:
a) The business as set out in the Notice of the 51st AGM may be transacted through voting by

electronic means (remote e-voting).
b) The remote e-voting period commences on Tuesday, September 20, 2022 at

9.00 A. M., (IST) and ends on September 22, 2022 at 5.00 P. M. (IST). The e-voting module
will be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

c) Those members, who will be present at the AGM and have not cast their vote on the
resolutions specified in the 51st AGM notice through remote e-voting and are otherwise not
barred from doing so, shall exercise their voting rights at the AGM.

d) A Person whose name is recorded in the Register of Members / Register of Beneficial
Owners as on the Cut-off Date i. e. September 16, 2022 only shall be entitled to avail the
facility of remote e-voting / voting at the AGM. Procedure for registration of e-mail address
by shareholders is given in the AGM Notice.

e) The members who have cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting may also attend the AGM
but shall not be entitled to cast their vote(s) again at the AGM.

f) Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the
Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as on the Cut-Off date, may
obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in. However,
if he / she is already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then he / she can use his /
her existing User ID and password for casting the vote. A person who is not a Member as
on the Cut-off Date should treat the Notice of the AGM for information purpose only.

g) For detailed instructions pertaining to e-voting, members may please refer to the section
“Notes” in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting.

h) In case of any queries, pertaining to e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (FAQs) for shareholders and remote e-voting User Manual for shareholders
available at the ‘download’ section of https://www.evoting.nsdl.com or call at Toll Free
No. 1800-1020-990 / 1800-224-430 or send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in. In case
of any grievances connected with facility for voting by electronic means please contact
Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager, National Securities Depository Limited, Trade
World, A-Wing, Fourth Floor, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel,
Mumbai-400 013 or call at toll free No. 1800-1020-990 / 1800-224-430 or at email ID :
evoting@nsdl.co.in .

Procedure for Registration / Updation of e-mail address :
(i) Members who have not registered their email address and in consequence could not

receive the electronic copy of the Annual Report along with the Notice of AGM, the
shareholder can temporarily get their email address registered with Bigshare Services
Private Limited, by clicking the link www.bigshareonline.com and follow the registration
process as guided thereafter. Post successful registration of the email address, the Member
shall send a written request by email to the Company’s RTA i. e. Bigshare Services Private
Limited at investor@bigshareonline.com with a copy marked to shareholders@frhl.in
and would get soft copy of the Annual Report which includes Notice of AGM. In case of any
queries, Members may write to investor@bigshareonline.com.

(ii) It is clarified that for permanent registration of email address, Members are requested
to register their email addresses in respect of electronic holdings with their concerned
Depository Participant(s) and in respect of physical holdings with Bigshare Services
Private Limited, Office No. S 6-2, 6th Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, Next to Ahura Centre,
Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai, Maharashtra-400 093, India Telephone
No.: +91-22-62638200 by submitting a request letter for registration of email address
mentioning your name, folio number and attaching a self-attested copy of address proof /
aadhar card and self attested copy of PAN card at shareholders@frhl.in or to the RTA at
investor@bigshareonline.com

(iii) Those members who have already registered their email addresses are requested to keep
their email addresses validated with their Depository Participants / Bigshare Services
Private Limited to enable servicing of Notices and documents electronically to their email
address.

Procedure for Registration / Updation of Bank Mandate :
Members are requested to register / update the complete bank details:
(a) With their Depository Participant(s) with whom they maintain their demat accounts, if

shares are held in dematerialised mode. By submitting forms and documents as may be
required by the Depository Participants; and

(b) With the Company’s RTA-Bigshare Services Private Limited, by sending a request at
investor@bigshareonline.com with copy to shareholders@frhl.in if shares are held in
physical mode and by submitting the following documents:
(i) Scanned copy of the signed request letter which shall contain the member’s name,
folio number, Bank details (Bank account number, Bank & Branch name and address,
IFSC, MICR Code);

(ii) Self-attested copy of PAN card;
(iii) Cancelled cheque leaf;
(iv) Form ISR-1 and ISR-2 which are available at the following link

https://www.bigshareonline.com/Resources.aspx
By order of the Board of Directors

For Fomento Resorts and Hotels Limited
Sd/-

Date : August 30, 2022 Asmeeta Matondkar
Place: Vainguinim Beach-Goa Company Secretary

INDIABULLS HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
(CIN: L65922DL2005PLC136029)

Registered Office: 5th Floor, Building No. 27, KG Marg Connaught Place
New Delhi – 110 001

Tel: 011-43532950, Fax: 011-43532947
Website: www.indiabullshomeloans.com, Email: homeloans@indiabulls.com,
PUBLIC NOTICE OF CONVENING 17TH ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETING THROUGH VC / OAVM
Notice is hereby given that the 17th Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the
Members of Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited (“the Company”) will be held
on Monday, September 26, 2022, at 04:00 P.M. (IST) through Video Conferencing
(“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”), for which the Company has made
arrangements through KFin Technologies Limited (“KFintech”), Company’s
Registrars and Transfer Agents, in compliance with all the applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Rules made thereunder and
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with applicable circulars issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) and Securities and Exchange Board of India
(“SEBI”), to transact the businesses set out in the Notice calling the AGM. Members
attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning
the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.
In accordance with the relevant circulars, the AGM Notice and the Annual Report
for the financial year 2021–22 comprising of Financial Statements, Board Report’s,
Auditor’s Report and other documents required to be attached therewith (“Annual
Report”), will be sent in due course, only by email to all those Members, whose
email addresses are registered with the Company or the Depository’s Participant(s)
(“DPs”). The aforesaid documents will also be available on the website of the
Company viz. www.indiabullshomeloans.com and also on the Website of the
Stock Exchange(s) i.e. BSE Limited (BSE) and National Stock Exchange of India
Limited (NSE) at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively. The
AGM notice and Annual Report will also be available on the website of KFintech at
https://evoting.kfintech.com.
Manner of casting vote(s) through e-voting:
The Company is providing remote e-voting facility (“remote e-voting”) to all its
Members to cast their votes on all the resolutions set out in the AGM Notice. The
Company is also providing the facility of voting through e-voting system during the
AGM (“e-voting”) to those Members who could not cast their vote(s) by remote
e-voting. The detailed procedure for e-voting before the AGM (“remote e-voting”),
as well as during the AGM (“e-voting”) and participation in the AGM through VC/
OAVM, has been provided in the notes to AGM Notice which will be sent in due
course, and shall be available on the websites of the Company, KFintech and Stock
Exchange(s), as above.
Links for remote e-voting and joining AGM through VC/OAVM facility for Members,
including for such Members who are holding shares in physical form, are provided
below. Members are requested to carefully read all the Notes set out in AGM Notice
and in particular, instructions for joining the AGM and manner of casting votes
through e-voting.
Link to VC / OAVM https://emeetings.kfintech.com/
Link for remote e-voting For Individual Members:

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ (holding securities in
demat mode with NSDL)
https://www.cdslindia.com/ (holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL)
For non-Individual Members and Members
holding shares in physical form:
https://evoting.kfintech.com

The Members of the Company who have not registered their email addresses can
register the same with the Company, as per the following procedure:
i)Members who have not registered their email address may temporarily get their
email address and mobile number registered with KFintech, by accessing the link:
https://ris.kfintech.com/clientservices/mobilereg/mobileemailreg.aspx.Members
are requested to follow the process as guided to capture the email address and
mobile number for sending the soft copy of the notice and e-voting instructions
along with the User ID and Password. In case of any queries, Member may write to
einward.ris@kfintech.com.
ii)Alternatively, Member may send an e-mail request at the email id
einward.ris@kfintech.com along with scanned copy of the signed copy of the
request letter providing the email address, mobile number, self-attested PAN copy
and Client Master copy in case of electronic folio and copy of share certificate in
case of physical folio for sending the Annual report, AGM Notice and the e-voting
instructions.
iii)Alternatively, by submitting a duly filled-in form ‘E-communication Registration
Form’, available on the website of the Company, which shall also be appended to
the Notice of AGM.
For permanent registration of their e-mail addresses and bank mandate for receiving,
dividend if any, directly through ECS, Members holding shares in electronic form, are
requested to update the same with their DPs. Members holding shares in physical
form, are requested to update with the RTA by writing to einward.ris@kfintech.com.

By Order of the Board
For Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited

Sd/-
Amit Jain

Company Secretary
Place : Gurugram
Date : September 1, 2022

JUPITER INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
CIN: L22200MH2005PLC152387 

Regd. Off.: 336 Laxmi Plaza, Laxmi lndestate, New Link Road, Andheri West, Mumbai-400053. 
Email: jupiter@jimtrade.com, Web: www.jupiterinfomedia.com; Tel: 91-22-26341691 

NOTICE OF THE 17TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
REMOTE E-VOTING AND BOOK CLOSURE 

Notice is hereby given that the 17th Annual General Meeting ('AGM") of the members of the Company 
will be held on Thursday, September 22, 2022 at 11.00 a.m. (1ST) through Video Conferencing ('VC") 
Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM") to transact the business specified in the Notice convening theAGM 
of the Company. The Company has sent the Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 2021-
22 along with theAGM Notice and E-voting procedure on August 30, 2022 through electronic means to 
Members whose email addresses were registered with the Company/ Depositories in compliance with 
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), circulars issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs dated May 5, 2020 read with the Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020, June 
15, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, Circular No. 21/2021 dated December 14, 
2021 and Circular No. 2/2022 dated May 5, 2022 (collectively referred as 'MCA Circulars") and 
Securities Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") dated May 12, 2020, January 15, 2021 and dated May 13, 
2022 ("SEBI Circulars"). 
Notice is further given pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 42 of the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, that the Register 
of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday, 20th 
September, 2022 to Thursday, 22nd September, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the 17th 
AGM of the Company. 
In Compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(ManagementandAdministration) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 44 of the Securities Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and Secretaries of India on 
General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Company is 
providing its members facility to exercise their right to vote through electronic means through e-voting 
services of National Securities Depository Limited ("NSDL"). The details pursuant to act are as under: 

i. Members holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialization form, as on the cut-off date. 
i.e., 15 September, 2022 are ('eligible Members"), to exercise their rights to vote by remote e-voting 
and e-voting system in the A GM on any or all of the businesses specified in the Notice convening the 
AGM ofthe Company; 

ii. The remote e-voting will commence on Monday, 19th September, 2022 at 9.00 a.m.; 
iii. The remote e-votingwill end on Wednesday, 21 nd September, 2022 at5.00 p.m. 
iv. The remote e voting module shall be disabled for voting thereafter and once the vote on a resolution 

is cast by member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again. 
v. The member can participate inAGM even after exercising their right to vote through remote e- voting 

but shall not cast their vote again in theAGM. 
vi. The facility fore-voting will also be made available during theAGM and those members present in 

the AGM through VC facility, who have not cast their vote on the resolutions through remote e­
voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so shall be eligible to vote through thee- voting 
system during the A GM. 

vii. Only a person whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register in beneficial 
owner maintained by Depositories as on cut off price date i.e. September 15, 2022 shall be entiUed 
to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as e-voting during theAGM. 

viii. Members who are holding shares in physical form or who have not registered their email address 
with the Company/ Depository or any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes 
a Member of the Company after the Notice has been sent electronically by the Company, and 
holds shares as on the cut-off date, i.e. Thursday, September 15, 2022, such member may obtain 
the User ID and password by sending request at evoting@nsdl.co.in. However, if a member is 
already registered with NSDL fore-voting then existing User ID and password can be used for 
casting vote. 

ix. In relation to updating email address, bank details and mobile number electronically on temporary 
basis please write email to our RTA i.e KFin Technologies Limited on its email id i.e. 
mohammed.shanoor@kfintech.com and for further details on updation of email address, bank 
details and mobile number you mayrefertheNoticeoftheAGM. 

x. The Annual report for financial year 2021-22 along with the notice of AGM is available on the 
website of the company https://www.jupiterinfomedia.com/investor _financials.him and the website 
of stock exchange i.e. BSE at www.bseindia.com, and also on the website of the NSDL at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in 

In case of any queries/grievances relating to e-voting the Members/Beneficial owners may contact 
NSDL on evoting@nsdl.co.in / 1800-222-990 or contact Mr. Anubhav Saxena, Assistant Manager­
NSDLatevoting@nsdl.co.in/022-24994835. By the order of Board of Directors 

Date : August 30, 2022 
Place : Mumbai 

eClerx 

Sd/-
Mr. Umesh Modi 

Managing Director 

eClerx Services Limited 
CIN: L72200MH2000PLC125319 

Regd. Office: Sonawala Building, 1• Floor, 29 Bank Stneet, Fort, Mumbai - 400 023, India. 
Phone No.: +91-22-6614 8301 I Fax No.: +91-22-6614 8655 

Emall Id: investor@eclerx.com I Website: www.eclerx.com 

Notice of 22nd Annual General Meeting, 
Remote E-Voting Instructions and Book Closure 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 22"' Annual General Meeting ('AGM') of 
eClerx Services Limited ('the Company') will be held on Wednesday, 
September 21, 2022, at 12.30 p.m. through Video Conferencing ('VC') or 
Other Audio Visual Means ('OAVM') facility, to transact the businesses as set 
out in the Notice convening the 22" AGM of the Company. 

On account of continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the 22"' AGM will be held 
through VC/OAVM without requiring physical presence of the Members, 
which is in compliance with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs' General Circular 
No. 2/2022 dated May 5, 2022, General Circular No. 21/2021 dated 
December 14, 2D21 and General Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 
and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 
issued by the Securities Exchange Board of India. 

In compliance with the aforesaid circulars, the Notice for 22"' AGM and the 
Annual Report for FY 2021-2022 has been sent electronically on Tuesday, 
August 30, 2022, to those Members who have registered their e-mail IDs with 
the Company/Depository Participant(s). Members can also download the 
Annual Report along with the Notice of the 22"' AGM from the Company's 
website by clicking on https://eclerx.com/investor-relations/financials/ 

Manner of registering/updating email addresses: 
Shareholders holding shares in physical form and who have not 
registered/updated their email addresses so far, are requested to do 
so through prescribed Form ISR-1 made available on Company's 
website at https://eclerx.com/investor-relations/forms-for-physical­
shareholders/ and shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form 
are requested to register/ update their email address with their 
respective Depository Participant(s ). 

For receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, 
Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically, Shareholders may 
get their email address and mobile number temporarily registered on 
https://ris.kfintech.com/clientservices/mobilereg/mobileemailreg.aspx 
by providing the requisite details. 

The Company has engaged the services of KFin Technologies Limited 
(formerly KFin Technologies Private Limited) ('Kfintech') for providing its 
Members facility for casting their vote through remote e-voting platform and 
for participating in the 22"' AGM through VC/OAVM facility along with 
electronic voting ('lnstapoll') during the AGM. The Members attending the 
AGM who have already cast their vote through remote e-voting prior to AGM 
can attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. The 
manner of voting remotely or during the AGM for Members holding shares in 
dematerialised form, physical form and for Members who have not 
registered their email addresses has been provided in the Notice convening 
the AGM. Instructions for attending AGM through VC/OAVM are also 
provided in the Notice of AGM. 

All the Members are informed that the: 
Remote e-voting period shall commence at 9.00 a.m. (1ST) on Friday, 
September 16, 2022 and end at 5.00 p.m. (1ST) on Tuesday, 
September 20, 2022. The remote e-voting module will be disabled by 
Kfintech thereafter. Once the vote is cast by a Member, he/she shall 
not be allowed to change it subsequently; 

ii. E-voting shall also be made available atthe 22"' AGM and the Members 
who have not cast their vote through remote e-voting shall be able to 
vote atthe 22"' AGM. 

iii. Cut-off date for determining the eligibility of Members for voting 
through remote e-voting and voting at the AGM is Wednesday, 
September 14, 2022; 

iv. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a 
Member of the Company after the dispatch of the Notice of the AGM 
and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. Wednesday, 
September 14, 2022, can obtain the User ID and Password by 
sending a request at evoting@kfintech.com or by following the 
instructions mentioned in the Notice of22"' AGM. 

In case of any query and/or grievance, in respect of voting by electronic 
means or voting through lnstapoll, Members may refer to the Help & 
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) and E-voting user manual available at 
the download section of https://evoting.kfintech.com/ (Kfintech website) or 
contact Mr. S. V. Raju, Deputy Vice President (Unit: eClerx Services Limited) 
of KFin Technologies Limited, Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Financial 
District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Mandal, Hyderabad - 500 032, 
Telangana or at evoting@kfintech.com or call Kfintech's toll free No. 1800 
309 4001 for any further clarifications. 

Notice is also hereby given pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
2014 and Regulation 42 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, that 
the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company 
will remain closed from Friday, September 9, 2022 to Wednesday, 
September 21, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the AGM. The 
dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, if approved, will be paid 
on or after Wednesday, September 21, 2022 but within the statutory time limit 
of 30 days to those Members whose names are registered in the Register of 
Members of the Company on Monday, August 22, 2022 in case of shares 
held in physical form. In case of shares held in dematerialized form, the 
dividend thereon shall be paid to the Beneficial Owners as at the end of the 
business on Monday, August 22, 2022, as per lists to be provided by the 
Depositories for the said purpose. 

The Notice of 22"' AGM and the Annual Report for FY 2021-22 are available 
on the website of the Stock Exchanges, BSE Limited www.bseindia.com 
and National Stock Exchange of India Limited www.nseindia.com where 
the Company's shares are listed and on the Company's website 
www.eclerx.com. 

Date : August 30, 2022 
Place : Mumbai 

For eClerx Services Limited 
Sd/­

Pratik Bhanushali 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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MAI HEALTHCARE INSTITUTE LIMITED 
CIN: L72200MH2001PLC322854 
Registered Office: 401, 4th Floor, Man Excellenza, 
5. V. Road, Vile Parle (West), Mumbai, 
Maharashtra-400056 
Email: investors@maxhealthcare.com 
Website: www.maxhealthcare.in 

MAX 
Healthcare 

INFORMATION REGARDING 21ST ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETING ('AGM") OF MAX HEALTHCARE INSTITUTE LIMITED 

("THE COMPANY") 

Dear Member(s), 

Notice is hereby given that the 21" AGM of members of the Company will be 
held on Monday, September 26, 2022 at 12:00 noon (ISTI through Video 
Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means rye; OAVM) facility i.e. without 
the physical presence of members at a common venue, in due compliance 
of applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with 
rules framed thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015 ("Listing Regulations") read with General 
Circular no. 02/2022 dated May OS, 2022 and other circulars issued by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, in this regard ("MCA Circulars") and Circular no. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 along with other 
relevant circular(s) issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
("SEBI Circulars"). 

In pursuance to aforesaid circulars and go green initiative, the Company 
will only be sending the Annual Report including the Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year 2021-22 ("Annual Report") and Notice of 21" AGM 
electronically to those members who have registered their email IDs with 
the Company or Depository Participants("DP") or the Company's Registrar 
and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) viz. Link Inti me India Private Limited ("LIIPL"). 
Members may note that the notice of AGM along with the Annual Report 
will also be available on Company's website www.maxhealthcare.in, website 
of the stock exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of 
India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively 
and RTA's website www.linkintime.co.in. However, members who have not 
registered their email-id may contact/ write to their Depository Participant to 
register/ update their e-mail address. 

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014, Regulation 44 of the Listing 
Regulations and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings, the Company is 
providing the facility of voting through electronic means i.e. remote e-voting 
and e-voting at the AGM to be held through VC/OAVM through LIIPL, to vote 
on the businesses set out in the AGM Notice. The manner and instructions 
for remote e-voting / e-voting during the AGM shall be provided in the AGM 
notice. 

Members can attend and participate in the AGM through VC / OVAM facility 
only. The detailed instructions to attend and vote at the AGM (for those 
members who have not cast their vote during remote e-voting period) will 
be provided in the AGM Notice. Further, members participating through the 
VC/OAVM facility shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum 
under Section 103 of the Act. 

All other relevant information for attending above AGM along with related 
matters thereto will be provided in the AGM notice. 

Place: Gurugram (Haryana) 
Date: August 30, 2022 

By order of the Board 
Max Healthcare Institute Limited 

Sd/­
Ruchi Mahajan 

SVP- Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

FOMENTO 
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HOUSING FINANCE 

STAR PAPER MILLS LIMITED 
CIN-L21011WB1936PLC008726 

Registered Office:Duncan House, 2nd Floor, 
31 Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata - 700 DD1. 
Ph: (033) 22427380-83, Fax:(033)22427383, 

email: star.cal@starpapers.com, website:www.starpapers.com 

NOTICE OF 83RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, E-VOTING, 
BOOK-CLOSURE & DIVIDEND INFORMATION 

1) NOTICE is hereby given that the 83rd Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) of the members of Star Paper Mills Limited will be held on 
Wednesday 21st September, 2022 at 11.30 A.M through Video 
Conferencing/ Other Audio Visual Means ("VC/OAVM") in compliance 
with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Rules made thereunder, SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and relevant Circulars issued by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs and SEBI, to transact the business 
as set out in the 83rd AGM Notice. 

2) In terms of above, soft copies of the 83rd AGM Notice and Annual 
Report for FY 2021-22 have been e-mailed on 30th Aug., 2022 to 
all the Members whose email-IDs are registered with the Company/ 
Depository Participant(s). These documents are also available on 
the Company's website, at www.starpapers.com, website of Stock 
Exchanges and on website of agency providing Video Conferencing 
& 'E-voting' facility at www.evoting.kfintech.com. 

3) Member can attend and participate in the 83rd AGM through VC 
facility provided by Company's RTA viz. Kfin Technologies Limited 
(KFIN) by logging onto https://emeetings.kfintech.com. Detailed 
instructions for joining the AGM are provided in the 83rd AGM 
Notice. 

4) Members who have not registered their e-mail address are 
requested to register the same through their Depository Participants 
if shares are held in demat form and in case of physical holding by 
writing to Company's RTA at einward.ris@kfintech.com. 
Members may note that the company has temporarily enabled 
facility to update their e-mail address by accessing the link https:// 
ris.kfintech.com/clientservices/mobilereg/mobileemailreg.aspx 
by providing the requisite details & documents. 

Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 ("LODR"), the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books 
of the company shall remain closed from 15th Sept., 2022 to 21st 
Sept., 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of 83rd AGM of the 
company. Further, the company has fixed Wednesday, 14th 
September, 2022 as the 'Record date' for dividend entitlement of 
members for the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

TDS on payment of dividend: Dividend declared and paid by the 
Company is taxable in the hands of shareholders and the Company is 
required to deduct tax at source (TDS) from dividend at the applicable 
rates. In order to enable the Company to determine the appropriate 
TDS rates as applicable, shareholders are requested to submit relevant 
documents pursuant to Income Tax Act, 1961 to the Company's RTA- Kfin 
Technologies Limited latest by 10th September, 2022. 

In terms of Section 108 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended and Regulation 44 of 
SEBI Listing Regulations, the company has engaged Kfin Technologies 
Ltd. (KFIN) to provide 'E-voting' facility to its members to transact the 
business as set out in the 83rd AGM Notice by electronic means. 
Members are informed that: 

(i) The remote e-voting period commences on Sunday, 18th September, 
2022 at 9:00 AM (1ST) and ends on Tuesday, 20th Sept., 2022, at 
5:00 PM (1ST). Thereafter, the e-voting module shall be disabled. 

(ii) The cult-off dale for determining eligibility of members for 'E­
voting' 14th Sept., 2022. A person whose name is recorded in the 
Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners 
maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date shall be 
entitled for 'E-voting'. 

(iii) Any person who becomes a member of the Company after 
dispatch of the Notice of the Meeting and holding shares as on the 
cut-off date i.e 14th Sept., 2022 may approach 'KFIN' to obtain 
User ID and password for exercising his/her vote by electronic 
means. 

(iv) E-Voting at AGM shall also be made available to those members 
who attend the AGM and have not already cast their vote by 
remote e-voting. A member who have cast their vote by remote 
e-voting may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast 
his vote again. 

(v) Detailed procedure for remote e-voting as well as instructions for 
attending the AGM through VC/OAVM are given in the 83rd AGM 
Notice. 

(vi) Mr. Debabrata Dutt, proprietor of M/s D. Dutt & Co., Company 
Secretaries has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize 
the remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM in a fair and transparent 
manner. 

(vii) In case of any query, please mail at einward.ris@ kfintech.com 
quoting your Folio no./ DP ID & Client ID. Below are the details of 
person responsible to address grievances related to 'E-voting': 

Mr. B. Venkata Kishore- Dy. Manager-Corporate Registry (RIS), 
Kfin Technologies Limited 
Selenium Tower-B, Plot No. 31 & 32, 
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally 
Hyderabad - 500 032 
Phone: 040-6716 2222; Toll free:1800-309-4001 

Important Notice to physical shareholders for completion of KYC: 
Physical shareholders are requested to submit their PAN, full KYC 
details including bank details and nomination details in form ISR-1 and 
other relevant forms at the earliest. Pursuant to SEBI circulars dated 
3rd Nov., 2021 & 14th Dec., 2021, non-availability of KYC documents/ 
details with the Company/RTA on or before 1st April, 2023 will result in 
freezing of the physical shareholders' folios and the same shall be 
reverted to normal status only upon receipt of all the KYC and Nomination 
details/dematerialization of such holdings. Physical shareholders are 
also requested to dematerialise their shareholding at the earliest. 

Date : 30th August, 2022 
Place : Saharanpur 

for STAR PAPER MILLS LTD. 

Saurabh Arora 
Company Secretary 

Samco Asset Management Private Limited ~SAMCO (Investment Manager for Samco Mutual Fund) 

A-1OO3 Naman Midtown, 10th Floor, Prabhadevi (West), Mumbai - 400 013. 

Tel: +91224170 8999 I Fax: +9122 2422 4200 MUTUAL FUND 
CIN: U65929MH2O19PTC334121 I Toll Free No.: 1800 103 4757, 
Website: www.samcomf.com HEXASHIELD TESTED INVESTMENTS 

NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM No. 16/2022 

Re-Designation of Key Personnel of Samco Asset Management Private Limited (Investment Manager to Samco 
Mutual Fund} 

In order to strengthen the Fund Management activities, Mr. Umeshkumar Mehta, currently the Chief Executive 

Officer, and Key Personnel of the Company will be re-designated as Chief Investment Officer (CIO) with effect from 

September 01, 2022. 

Further, Mr. Viraj Gandhi, currently the Chief Business Officer (CBO) has been re-designated as Chief Executive Officer 

(CEO) of the Company with effect from September 01, 2022. 

Consequently, the designation of Mr. Umeshkumar Mehta and Mr. Viraj Gandhi stands revised in the table on "Information 

on Key Personnel of the Asset Management Company" in the Statement of Additional Information (SAi) of Samco 

Mutual Fund. The revised disclosure appears as below: 

Name & Designation Age/ Educational Qualifications 

Mr. Umeshkumar Mehta Age: 47 years 

Chief Investment Officer Qualification: B. Com, CA, PGDBA 

Mr. Viraj Gandhi 

Chief Executive Officer 

Age: 39 years 

Qualification: MBA 

Brief Experience 

Mr. Umeshkumar Mehta has over 24 years of experience 

in capital market. He has deep understanding of 

price and value. He is a vivid speaker and writer at 

various forums and business schools. He used to lead 

the Samco group's Research team, managed Public 

Relations through regular interaction in Business 

Channels and print media. He understands securities 

law and is passionate about equities. He has working 

knowledge of marketing & advertisement. He has 

extensive experience in analyzing business models, 

assessing balance sheets, profit and Loss accounts and 

as part of experience he has rated and ranked almost all 

companies listed on the National Stock Exchange. He 

is associated with the group since last seventeen years. 

Viraj Gandhi has graduated as MBA in Capital Markets 

from NMIMS University. Prior to joining SAMCO Group, 

he has been associated with ICICI Securities and ASK 

Investments as research analyst specializing BFSI 

segment. 

Along with his responsibility to create thematic 

reports, he has played an instrumental role in taking up 

morning & weekly market calls and address investors 

queries which has helped him gain knowledge of both 

the domain, be it stock market or marketing. 

He has been a regular face on news channels for his 

far-sighted views on BFSI sector and his expertise has 

always been well appreciated. 

A dynamic combination of research and marketing 

background will be a great value addition to Samco 

Mutual Fund to take the journey forward. 

This Addendum shall form an integral part of the Scheme Information Document (SID), Key Information Memorandum 

(KIM) and Statement of Additional Information (SAi) of Samco Mutual Fund, as amended from time to time. All other 

terms and conditions as mentioned in the SID, KIM and SAi shall remain unchanged. 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : August 31, 2022 

For Samco Asset Management Private Limited 
(Investment Manager for Samco Mutual Fund) 

Sd/· 
Authorized Signatory 

MUTUAL FUND INVESTMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO MARKET RISKS, 
READ ALL SCHEME RELATED DOCUMENTS CAREFULLY. 



18 ‘w§~B©, ~wYdma, 31 Am°JñQ> 2022

  

_w§~B© H$O© dgwbr Ý`m`m{YH$aU H«$_m§H$ 2 
E_Q>rEZEb> ̂ dZ, {Vgam _Obm, Hw$bm~m _mH$}Q>, Hw$bm~m _w§~B© 

gyMZm 
_yi AO© H«$. 2015 Mr 899

{Z. 19
ñQo>Q> ~°§H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m ........AO©Xma

{déÕ 
_o F f^Xod Qo>ŠZmoHo$~b {b. Am{U AÝ` ........n«{VdmXr
Á`mAWr©, CnamoŠV ZmdmÀ`m AO©XmamZo 01-04-2017 nmgyZ à^mdr ñQo>Q> ~°§H$ Am°\$
~rH$mZoa Am{U O`nya ñQo>Q> ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m À`m A{YJ«hUmÀ`m EodOr ñQo>Q> ~°§H$ Am°\$
{~H$mZoa Am{U O`nwa À`m _wi AOm©À`m OmJr  Am{U _mZZr` nrR>mgrZ A{YH$mar `m§Zr
XwéñVrgmR>r nm{aV Ho$boë`m AmXoemZwgma AZwf§JmZo ~Xbbm Amho . AmVm Cnamoº$ Zm_m§{H$V
AO©Xmamg dV©_mZ Am{U nwT>rb ì`mO, IM© Am{U Ë`mV Z_yX Ho$boë`m BVa gdbVr§gh
aŠ� H$_ dgyb H$aÊ`mgmR>r à{VdmXr§{déÕ hr H$m`©dmhr gwê$ Ro>dÊ`mMm A{YH$ma Amho, H$maU
gwYm{aV _yi AOm©À`m g_Ýg/gyMZoMr godm gm_mÝ`nUo à^m{dV hmoD$ eH$V Zmhr Am{U
Á`mAWr© Ý`m`m{YH$aUmZo ~Xbr godogmR>rÀ`m AOm©bm Á`m nÕVrZo nadmZJr {Xbr Amho. 
Vwåhmbm 07-12-2022 amoOr gH$mir 11.00 dmOVm boIr {ZdoXZ XmIb H$aÊ`mMo
Am{U àmW©Zm H$aÊ`mV Ambobm {Xbmgm H$m _§Oya Ho$bm OmD$ Z`o ̀ mMo H$maU XoÊ`mgmR>r gXa
Ý`m`m{YH$aUmg_moa ì`pº$e: {H§$dm d{H$bm_m\$©V hOa amhÊ`mMo AmXoím {Xbo Amho. 
bjmV ¿`m H$r MyH$ Pmë`mg,  AOm©da Vw_À`m AZwnpñWVrV gwZmdUr Ho$br OmB©b Am{U
Ë`mda {ZU©` KoVbm OmB©b.
2 _o 2022 amoOr _mÂ`m hmñVo Am{U Ý`m`m{YH$aUmÀ`m grbImbr XoÊ`mV Ambo Amho. 

ghr/-
a{OQ´>ma 

S>rAmaQ>r 2, _w§~B©.
n«{V, 
1. _ogg© Ff^Xod Qo>ŠZmoHo$~b {b., ̀ w{ZQ> H«$. 53, OJV gVJwé B§S>pñQ>«`b BñQo>Q>, Am°\$

Amao amoS> , H$moR>H$a H§$nmC§S> Odi, JmoaoJmd (nyd©), _w§~B©- 63. 
2. gwZrb ̂ §da bmb JmobN>m, âb°Q> Z§. 2003 E Am{U ~r, 20 dm _Obm, Amo~oam°̀  JmS>©Z

2 (B_maV H«$. 02), R>mHy$a pìhboO, H$m§{Xdbr (nyd©), _w§~B© 
3. H$_bM§X ̂ §da bmb JmobN>m, âb°Q> Z§. 2004 E Am{U ~r, 20 dm _Obm, Amo~oam°`

JmS>©Z 2 ({~pëS§>J H«$. 02), R>mHy$a pìhboO, H$m§{Xdbr (nyd©), _w§~B© 
4. em§VrXodr gwZrb JmobN>m, âb°Q> Z§. 2003 E Am{U ~r, 20 dm _Obm, Amo~oam°` JmS>©Z

2 (B_maV H«$. 02), R>mHy$a pìhboO, H$m§{Xdbr (nyd©), _w§~B©.

 

  

Á¶mAWu A°goQ> [aH$ÝñQ>́³eZ H§$nZr (B§{S>¶m) {b{‘Q>oS>À¶m àm{YH¥$V A{YH$mè¶m§Zr {g³¶w[aQ>m¶PoeZ A°ÊS>
[aH$ÝñQ>́H$eZ Am°’$ ’$m¶ZmpÝe¶b A°goQ>g² A°ÊS> EÝ’$mog©‘|Q> Am°’$ {g³¶w[aQ>r B§Q>aoñQ> A°³Q>, 2002(54 gZ
2002) AÝd¶o Am{U H$b‘ 13(12) ghdmMVm {g³¶w[aQ>r B§Q>aoñQ> (EÝ’$mog©‘|Q>) éëg, 2002 À¶m {Z¶‘ 3
AÝd¶o àXmZm Ho$boë¶m A{YH$mamMm dmna H$ê$Z dgwbr Am{U/qH$dm àXmZmÀ¶m VmaIon¶ªV Cn{O©V à¶moÁ¶ nwT>rb
ì¶mO, AZwf§{JH$ IM©, n[aì¶¶, à^ma B. gXa gyMZm àmá Pmë¶mÀ¶m VmaIonmgyZ 60 {XdgmV gXa gyMZoV Z‘yX
Zwgma à¶moÁ¶ Zwgma Ë¶mdarb ì¶mOmgh EH${ÌV Ë¶m§À¶m g§~§{YV Zmdmg‘moa Z‘yX Ho$bobr a³H$‘ MwH$Vr
H$aÊ¶mgmR>r H$O©Xmam§Zm ~mobm{dÊ¶mgmR>r gXa A°³Q>À¶m H$b‘ 13(2) AÝd¶o ‘mJUr gyMZm Omar Ho$br hmoVr.

H$ãOm gyMZm

Á¶mAWu darb Z‘yX H$O©Xmam§Zr WH$~mH$s a¸$‘ MwH$Vr H$aÊ¶mg H$gya Ho$bobr Amho, åhUyZ {deofV… ¶oWrb
darb Z‘yX H$O©Xma Am{U gd©gm‘mÝ¶ OZVobm gyMZm ¶mÛmao XoÊ¶mV ¶oVo H$s, A°goQ> [aH$ÝñQ´>³eZ H§$nZr
(B§{S>¶m) {b. À¶m àm{YH¥$V A{YH$mè¶m§Zr darb Z‘yX VmaIog gXa A°³Q>À¶m H$b‘ 13(4) ghdmMVm gXa
ê$ëgÀ¶m {Z¶‘ 8 AÝd¶o Ë¶m§Zm àXmZ Ho$boë¶m A{YH$mamMm dmna H$ê$Z ¶oWrb darb C„o{IV {‘iH$V/VmaU
‘ÎmoMm gm§Ho${VH$ H$ãOm KoVbm Amho. {deofV… ¶oWo darb Z‘yX H$O©Xma Am{U gd©gm‘mÝ¶ OZVobm ¶mÛmao
gmdYmZ H$aÊ¶mV ¶oVo H$s, darb gXa {‘iH$Vr/VmaU ‘Îmm§gh ì¶dhma H$ê$ Z¶o Am{U gXa {‘iH$Vr/VmaU
‘Îmm§gh Ho$bobm H$moUVmhr ì¶dhma hm A°goQ> [aH$ÝñQ´>³eZ H§$nZr (B§{S>¶m) {b{‘Q>oS>À¶m à^mamÀ¶m AYrZ
amhrb. H$O©Xmam§Mo bj VmaU ‘Îmm {d‘moMZmgmR>r CnbãY doioÀ¶m g§X^m©V A°³Q>À¶m H$b‘ 13 À¶m nmo>H$b‘
(8) À¶m VaVwXrH$S>o doYÊ¶mV ¶oV Amho. ghr/-
{R>H$mU… ‘w§~B© àm{YH¥$V A{YH$mar
{XZm§H$: 31.08.2022 A°goQ> [aH$ÝñQ´>³eZ H§$nZr (B§{S>¶m) {b{‘Q>oS>

H$O© ImVo H«$‘m§H$ H$O©Xma/gh-H$O©XmamMo Zmd 13(2) gyMZoMr
VmarI Am{U a¸$‘

(é.‘Ü¶o)

H$ãOmMr VmarI
Am{U àH$ma

b°Z H«$.:
05000024501 
goqbJ ~±H$-
{XdmU hmD$qgJ
’$m¶ZmÝg {b{‘Q>oS>

lr. VmZmOr E XogmB© (H$O©Xma)
‘¶V Agë¶mZo, Ë¶m§Mo H$m¶Xoera dmagXma,
E) gm¡. ‘§Jb VmZmOr XogmB© (nËZr);
~r) lr. AO¶ VmZmOr XogmB© (‘wbJm)
gr) lr. A‘a VmZmOr XogmB© (‘wbJm)
lr. AO¶ VmZmOr XogmB© (gh-H$O©Xma)

14 OyZ, 2022 amoOrg
é. 

10,80,319.05/-

26.08.2022
gm§Ho${VH$ 
H$ãOm

{‘iH$VrMo dU©Z: JhmU {‘iH$VrMo gd© Vo ^mJ Am{U {d^mJ âb°Q> H«$ 807, 8dm ‘Obm, ^y‘r Ymam
grEMEgEb, ßbm°Q> H«$.4 d 4E, go³Q>a H«$.06, Ý¶y B§p½be {‘{S>A‘ ñHy$bOdi, Jmd H$m‘moR>o, VmbwH$m nZdob,
{Oëhm am¶JS>, eha-Zdr ‘w§~B©, amÁ¶-‘hmamï´>, {nZH$moS>: 410209.

A°goQ> [aH$ÝñQ´>³eZ H§$nZr (B§{S>¶m) {b. 
grAm¶EZ H«$. … ¶w65999E‘EM2002nrEbgr134884 · www.arcil.co.in
Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m¶m©b¶ … Xr é~r, 10dm ‘Obm, 29 goZmnVr ~mnQ> ‘mJ©, 
‘w§~B©-400028. · Xÿa.… 022-6658130.

emIm nÎmm … 704, 7dm ‘Obm, ZonÀ¶wZ AnQ>mD$Z grEMEg., EZ.Eg. amoS>, ‘wbw§S> nr.Amo. g‘moa, ‘wbw§S>
(npíM‘), ‘w§~B© 400080. 

  

â¶wMa H$ÝÂ¶w‘a {b{‘Q>oS>
H$m°nm}aoQ> Am¶S>|{Q>Q>r H«$‘m§H$ (grAm¶EZ): Eb52602E‘EM1996nrEbgr192090
Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m¶m©b¶: Zm°boO hmD$g, í¶m‘ ZJa, Am°’$ OmoJoídar - {dH«$moir qbH$ amoS>,

OmoJoídar (nyd©), ‘w§~B©-400 060
Xÿa. H«$.: +91 22 4055 2200 ’°$³g: +91 22 4055 2201

B©-‘ob: investor.care@futureconsumer.in & do~gmB©Q>: www.futureconsumer.in
gyMZm 

gyMZm ¶mÛmao XoÊ¶mV ¶oVo H$s, â¶wMa H$ÝÂ¶w‘a {b{‘Q>oS> (""H§$nZr'') ¶m§À¶m g^mgXm§Mr gìdrgmdr
dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m (""EOrE‘'') Jwédma, 29 gßQ>|~a, 2022 amoOr g. 11.00 dm. (^màdo)
pìhS>rAmo H$m°Ý’$aoÝgr (""ìhrgr)/AÝ¶ Am°{S>Amo pìhÁ¶wAb ‘rÝg (""AmoEìhrE‘'') ‘m’©$V gXa
EOrE‘À¶m gyMZoV {d{hV ì¶dgm¶mda {dMma{d{Z‘¶ H$aÊ¶mgmR>r Am¶mo{OV H$aÊ¶mV ¶oV Amho.
H§$nZr H$m¶Xm, 2013 (""H$m¶Xm'') À¶m bmJy VaVwXr d Ë¶mA§VJ©V g§ñWm{nV {Z¶‘ ghdmMZ go~r
(gyMr A{Zdm¶©Vm d {d‘moMZ Amdí¶H$Vm) {d{Z¶‘Z, 2015 gwYm[aV Ho$ë¶mZwgma (""go~r gyMr
{d{Z¶‘Z'') d {ZJ‘ ì¶dhma ‘§Ìmb¶ (""E‘grE'') Zo Omar Ho$bobr hçm ~m~VrVbr g³¶w©bg©
åhUOo 5 ‘o, 2022 Mo OZab g³¶w©ba H«$. 02/2022 ghdmMVm E‘grEMr AÝ¶ à¶moÁ¶ g³¶w©bg©
(EH$Ì C„oI ""E‘grE g³¶w©bg©'')  ¶m§À¶mA§VJ©V H§$nZrMr EOrE‘ ìhrgr/AmoEìhrE‘ À¶m
‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ Am¶mo{OV H$aÊ¶mV ¶oV Amho.
E‘grE g³¶w©ba d gr³¶w[aQ>rO A±ÝS> E³gM|O ~moS>© Am°’$ B§{S>¶m Ûmao Omar g³¶w©ba H«$.
go~r/EMAmo/grE’$S>r/grE‘S>r2/grAm¶Ama/nr/2022/62 {X. 13 ‘o, 2022 A§VJ©V Á¶m
g^mgXm§Mo B©-‘ob nÎmo H§$nZr/ {S>nm°{PQ>ar nm{Q>©{gn§Q²>g H$S>o Zm|XUrH¥$V AmhoV Ë¶m§Zm EOrE‘Mr gyMZm
d {dÎmr¶ df© 2021-22 Mm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb Bbo³Q´>m°{ZH$ ‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ nmR>{dÊ¶mMr à{H«$¶m gwê$ Amho.
EOrE‘Mr gyMZm d {dÎmr¶ df© 2021-22 Mm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb H§$nZrMr do~gmB©Q> www.futurecon-
sumer.in, d ñQ>m°H$ E³gM|OMr do~gmB©Q> ~rEgB© {b{‘Q>oS> www.bseindia.com d Z°eZb ñQ>m°H$
E³gM|O Am°’$ B§{S>¶m {b. www.nseindia.com d Z°eZb gr³¶w[aQ>rO {S>nm°{PQ>arO {b{‘Q>oS>
(""EZEgS>rEb'') www.evoting.nsdl.com da CnbãY Amho. H§$nZr H$m¶Xm, 2013 À¶m
AZwÀN>oX 108 À¶m VaVyXr AZwnmbZ d H§$nZr (ì¶dñWmnZ d àemgZ) {Z¶‘, 2014 À¶m {Z¶‘ 20
Am{U go~r gyMr {d{Z¶‘ZmÀ¶m {d{Z¶‘Z 44 A§VJ©V EOrE‘À¶m gyMZoV {d{hV R>amdm§da namoj B©-
‘VXmZ d B©-‘VXmZ ‘m’©$V Ë¶m§Mo ‘VXmZ B©bo³Q´>m°{ZH$br H$aÊ¶mMr gw{dYm {Xbr Amho. H§$nZrZo B©-
‘VXmZ ßb°Q>’$m°‘©Mr VaVyX H$aÊ¶mH$[aVm EZEgS>rEb Mr godm Zo‘br Amho. EZEgS>rEbÀ¶m B©-‘VXmZ
àUmbrMm dmna H$ê$Z ‘VXmZ H$aÊ¶mMm {dñV¥V à{H«$¶m EOrE‘À¶m gyMZo‘Ü¶o {ddaUrV Amho.
gd© g^mgXm§Zm gy{MV H$aÊ¶mV ¶oVo H$s, (E) EOrE‘À¶m gyMZo‘Ü¶o {d{hV {df¶m§da Ho$di Bbo³Q´>m°{ZH$
gmYZm§Ûmao ‘VXmZ H$aÊ¶mV ¶oB©b. (~r) namoj B©-‘VXmZ gw{dYm gmo‘dma, 26 gßQ>|~a, 2022 amoOr g.
9.00 dm. gwê$ hmoV AgyZ ~wYdma, 28 gßQ>|~a, 2022 amoOr gm¶§. 5.00 dm. g§nob. namoj B©-‘VXmZ
gXa VmarI d doioníMmV AH$m¶©aV H$aÊ¶mV ¶oB©b d namoj B©-‘VXmZ ‘moS>çwb gXa H$mbmdYrÀ¶m
nyV©VoZ§Va EZEgS>rEb Ûmao AH$m¶©aV H$aÊ¶mV ¶oB©b. (gr) g^mgX/ bm^mWu ‘mbH$ ¶m§Mo Zmd d
‘VXmZ h¸$ àXm{ZV eoAg©H$[aVm Zm|XUrH¥$V Agë¶mg {ZYm©[aV VmarI AWm©V {X. 22 gßQ>|~a, 2022
Zwgma R>aVrb. (S>r) EImÚm ì¶º$sg Oo H§$nZrMo g^mgX EOrE‘Mr gyMZm nmR>dë¶mZ§Va hmoVmo d eoAg©
YmaH$ AmhoV {ZYm©[aV VmarI AWm©V {X. 22 gßQ>|~a, 2022 amoOr AZwgma evoting@nsdl.co.in dm
investor.care@futureconsumer.in. da {dZ§Vr nmR>dyZ namoj B©-‘VXmZmMm ¶wOa Am¶S>r d
nmgdS>© àmá H$ê$Z ¿¶mdm. (B©) namoj B©-‘VXmZmÛmao ‘V {Xbobo g^mgX EOrE‘‘Ü¶o gh^mJ KoD$
eH$Vrb na§Vw Ë¶m§Zm EOrE‘‘Ü¶o B©-‘VXmZmÛmao nwÝhm ‘V XoVm ¶oUma Zmhr. EOrE‘‘Ü¶o gh^mJr
Agbobo d namoj B©-‘VXmZmÛmao Amnbo ‘V Z {Xbobo g^mgX EOrE‘‘Ü¶o B©-‘VXmZmÛmao ‘V XoD$
eH$Vrb. (E’$) g^mgX Á¶m§Mo Zmd g^mgXm§Mo a{OñQ´>a/bm^mWu ‘mbH$ ¶m§Mr gyMr ¶m‘Ü¶o CnpñWV
Amho Ë¶m§Zm {S>nm°{PQ>arO Ûmao {ZYm©[aV VmarI AWm©V {X. 22 gßQ>|~a, 2022 AZwgma namoj B©-‘VXmZ
VgoM B©-‘VXmZ H$mbmdYr EOrE‘Mr gw{dYm àmá H$aVm ¶oB©b.
EOrE‘ ìhrgr/AmoEìhrE‘À¶m ‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ Am¶mo{OV H$aÊ¶mV ¶oV Agë¶mZo g^mgXm§Mr àË¶j
CnpñWVr Amdí¶H$ Zmhr d Ë¶m‘wio ̂ mJYmaH$m§Ûmao à{V{ZYtÀ¶m Zo‘UwH$sMr gw{dYm g^oH$[aVm CnbãY
Zgob. VWm{n, H$m°nm}aoQ> ^mJYmaH$ g^og CnpñWV amhÊ¶mH$[aVm A{YH¥$V à{V{ZYr Zo‘y eH$VmV d
Ë¶m§À¶m dVrZo CnpñWV amhÿZ g^o‘Ü¶o ‘V XoÊ¶mH$[aVm H¥$n¶m Ë¶m§À¶m à{V{ZYËdmÀ¶m A{YH$m[aVmMo
g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m R>amdmMr à‘m{UV àV qH$dm A{YH$m[aVm nÌ dm g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo dm ~m°S>u
H$m°nm}aoQ>À¶m AÝ¶ {d^mJm§Ûmao Ë¶m§Mr A{YH$m[aVm XoUmao nm°da Am°’$ A°°Q>Zu B©-‘obÛmao
investor.care@futureconsumer.in ¶oWo nmR>dmdr.
Oo g^mgX Á¶m§Mo B©‘ob Am¶S>r H§$nZr dm Ë¶m§À¶m g§~§{YV {S>nm°{PQ>ar nm{Q>©{gn§Q²>g ¶m§À¶mgh Zm|XUrH¥$V
Zmhr AmhoV d Ë¶m§Zm EOrE‘Mr gyMZm àmá H$am¶Mr Amho d {dÎmr¶ df© 2020-21 H$[aVm dm{f©H$
Ahdmb àmá H$am¶Mm Amho Ë¶m§Zr Imbrb à{H«$¶m AZwgma Zm|XUrH$aU H$amdo :
1. Oo g^mgX àË¶j ñdê$nmV eoAg© YmaH$ AmhoV d Á¶m§Mo B©-‘ob Am¶S>r a{OñQ´> d eoAa Q´>mÝg’$a

EOÝQ> AWm©V qbH$ BZQ>mB©‘ B§{S>¶m àm¶ìhoQ> {b{‘Q>oS> (""AmaQ>rE'') ¶m§À¶mgh Zm|XUrH¥$V AmhoV
Ë¶m§Zr qbH$ https://linkintime.co.in/emailreg/email_register.html da p³bH$ H$amdo d
Imbrb {ZX}{eV Zm|XUrH$aU à{H«$¶m ’$m°bmo H$amdr. g^mgXm§Zr H¥$n¶m Ë¶m§Mo Zmd, ’$mo{bAmo
H«$‘m§H$, à‘mUnÌ H«$‘m§H$, n°Z, ‘mo~mB©b H«$‘m§H$, B©-‘ob Am¶S>r Vnerb àXmZ H$amdm d VgoM
nrS>rE’$ dm OonrB©Or ñdê$nmV ñdmjarH¥$V {dZ§Vr nÌ (1E‘~r n¶ªV) d eoAa à‘mUnÌmMr B©‘ob
AnbmoS> H$amdr.

2. Oo g^mgX {S>‘°Q> ñdê$nmV eoAg© YmaH$ AmhoV d Á¶m§Mo B©-‘ob Am¶S>r g§~§{YV {S>nm°{PQ>ar
nm{Q>©{gn§Q²>g (S>rnr) ¶m§À¶mgh Zm|XUrH¥$V AmhoV Ë¶m§Zr {S>nm°{PQ>ar nm{Q>©{gn§Q> ¶m§À¶mÛmao {d{hV
à{H«$¶m ’$m°bmo H$amdr. g^mgX Oo {S>‘°Q> ñdê$nmVrb eoAg© YmaH$ AmhoV Ë¶m§Zr VmËH$mi Ë¶m§Mo
B©‘ob Am¶S>r AmaQ>rEgh Zm|XUrH¥$V H$amdo d Ë¶m§Zr qbH$ https://linkintime.co.in/email-
reg/email_register.html da p³bH$ H$amdo d Imbrb {ZX}{eV Zm|XUrH$aU à{H«$¶m ’$m°bmo
H$amdr. g^mgXmZr H¥$n¶m Ë¶m§Mo Zmd, S>rnr Am¶S>r, ³bmE§Q> Am¶S>r/n°Z, ‘mo~mB©b H«$‘m§H$ d B©-
‘ob Am¶S>r d OonrB©Or ñdê$nmV ñdmjarH¥$V {dZ§Vr nÌ (1E‘~r n¶ªV) d eoAa à‘mUnÌmMr
B©‘ob AZbmoS> H$amdr.

Oa darb à{H«$¶oH$arVm B©‘ob Am¶S>r Zm|XUrH$aUm‘Ü¶o H$moUVrhr VH«$ma Agë¶mg g^mgXm§Zr Ë¶m§À¶m
XñVmdoOm§gh {dZ§Vr nÌ B©‘ob evoting@nsdl.co.in d/dm H§$nZr investor.care@futurecon-
sumer.in da nmR>dmdo.
namoj B©-‘VXmZ d B©-‘VXmZ g§~§YmV H$moUË¶mhr Mm¡H$ergmR>r g^mgXm§Zr www.evoting.nsdl.com
À¶m S>mD$ZbmoS> go³eZda CnbãY g^mgXm§H$[aVmMo Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) d
g^mgXm§H$[aVmMo e-voting manual dmMmdo qH$dm Q>mob ’«$s H«$. 1800 1020 990 d 1800 22
44 30 da g§nH©$ gmYmdm qH$dm lr‘Vr g[aVm ‘moVo ¶m§Zm evoting@nsdl.co.in ¶oWo {dZ§Vr nmR>dmdr
qH$dm lr. ‘ZmoO JJdmZr - H§$nZr g{Md d hoS>-brJb ¶m§Zm investor.care@futureconsumer.in
¶oWo B©-‘ob nmR>dmdm.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m AmXoemÝd¶o
â¶wMa H$ÝÂ¶w‘a {b{‘Q>oS>H$[aVm

ghr/-
{R>H$mU: ‘w§~B© ‘ZmoO JJdmZr
{XZm§H$: 31 Am°JñQ>, 2022 H§$nZr g{Md d hoS>-brJb

  

  

grAm¶EZ : Eb24200E‘EM1960nrEbgr011807
Zmo¨X. H$m`m©b` : 184-87, Eg ìhr amoS>, OmoJoœar (npü_), 
_w§~B©-400 102. do~gmBQ >: http://www.excelind.co.in
B©_ob: investors@excelind.com, XyaÜdZr : 91-22-66464200.

H§$nZr H$m`Xm, 2013 À`m bmJy VaVwXr Am{U Ë`mA§VJ©V ~Zdbobo {Z`_ Am{U {gŠ`w{aQ>rO A±S>
EŠñMo§O ~moS>© Am°\$ B§{S>`m (go~r) (gyMr~Õ Xm{`Ëdo Am{U àH$Q>rH$aU Amdí`H$Vm) {Z`_,
2015, Am{U n{anÌH$ H«$_m§H$ 02/2022 {XZm§H$ 05 VmaIoZwgma _o, 2022 ho 8 Epàb 2020
amoOrMo n{anÌH$ H«$_m§H$ 14, 13 Epàb 2020 amoOrMo n{anÌH$ H«$_m§H$ 17 Am{U H$m°nmo©aoQ>
ì`dhma _§Ìmb`mZo (E_grE) Omar Ho$bobo 5 _o 2020 Mo n{anÌH$ H«$_m§H$ 20 (`mnwTo> EH$pÌVnUo
E_grE n{anÌHo$ g§X{^©V) gmo~V dmMm Am{U n{anÌH$ H«$.
go~r/EMAmo/grE\$S>r/grE_S>r1/grAm`Ama>/nr/ 2020/79 {XZm§H$ 12 _o 2020 Am{U
n{anÌH$ H«$. go~r/EMAmo/grE\$S>r/grE_S>r2/nr/2021/11 {XZm§H$ 15 OmZodmar 2021
amoOr go~r (B©-EOrE_ n{anÌHo$) Ûmao Omar Ho$bo Jobo, H§$nZrMr EH$gîQ>mdr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU
g^m (EOrE_) pìh{S>AmoÛmao H$m°Ý\$apÝg§J (ìhrgr)/BVa Am°{S>Amo-pìhÁ`wAb _rÝg
(AmoìhrEE_) ewH«$dma, 23 gßQo>§~a 2022 amoOr Xwnmar 3.00 dmOVm (^m. n«. do.), gm_mÝ`
{R>H$mUr g^mgXm§À`m àË`j CnpñWVr{edm`, EOrE_ ~mobmdÊ`mÀ`m gyMZo_Ü`o Z_yX
Ho$ë`mà_mUo ì`dgm` ì`dhma H$aÊ`mgmR>r Am`mo{OV Ho$br OmB©b. 
g§~§{YV n{anÌH$m§Mo nmbZ H$ê$Z, dm{f©H$ 2021-22 Am{W©H$ dfm©À`m Ahdmbmgh EOrE_Mr
gyMZm Ho$di H§$nZrÀ`m Ë`m gXñ`m§Zm B©-_obÛmao nmR>{dbr OmVo, Á`m§Mo B©_ob nÎmo
H§$nZr/{S>nm°{PQ>ar nm{Q>©{gn§Q>H$So> 19 Am°JñQ>, 2022 n`ªV Zmo§XUrH¥$V AmhoV. B©-_VXmZmgmR>r
Am{U g^mgXm§Zr EOrE__Ü`o gm_rb hmoÊ`mgmR>r Vnerbdma gyMZm EOrE_À`m gyMZo_Ü`o
{Xë`m AmhoV. dm{f©H$ Ahdmbmgh EOrE_Mr gyMZm H§$nZrÀ`m www.excelind.co.in
do~gmBQ>da Am{U ñQ>m°H$ EŠgMo§OÀ`m do~gmBQ>da, åhUOo ~rEgB© {b{_Qo>S> Am{U Z°eZb ñQ>m°H$
EŠñMo§O Am°\\$ B§{S>`m {b{_Qo>S> www.bseindia `oWo CnbãY H$ê$Z {Xbr OmV Amho.
www.nseindia.com, AZwH«$_o. EOrE_ Xaå`mZ {a_moQ> B©-ìhmo{Q§>J Am{U B©-ìhmo{Q§>J H§$nZr
Amnë`m g^mgXm§Zm EOrE_À`m gyMZo_Ü`o Z_yX Ho$boë`m R>amdm§da EOrE_g_moa {a_moQ> B©-
ìhmo{Q§>JÛmao Am{U B©-dmo{Q§>JÛmao Am{U VgoM EOrE_ Xaå`mZ {b§H$ BZQ>mB_ B§{S>`m àm`ìhoQ>
{b{_Qo>S> (EbAm`Am`nrEb) À`m BboŠQ´>m°{ZH$ _VXmZ àUmbrÛmao _VXmZ _VXmZ H$aÊ`mMm
A{YH$ma dmnaÊ`mMr gw{dYm àXmZ H$aV Amho. 
EOrE_ Xaå`mZ {a_moQ> B©-ìhmo{Q§>J Am{U B©-ìhmo{Q§>Jer g§~§{YV _m{hVr Am{U gyMZm
EOrE_À`m gyMZo_Ü`o Z_yX Ho$ë`m AmhoV. 
{a_moQ> B©-ìhmo{Q§>J _§Jidma, 20 gßQo>§~a, 2022 amoOr gH$mir 9.00 dmOVm gwê$ hmoB©b Am{U
Jwédma, 22 gßQo>§~a, 2022 amoOr g§Ü`mH$mir 5.00 dmOVm g_má hmoB©b. Ë`mZ§Va {a_moQ> B©-
ìhmo{Q§>J _m°S²>`yb Ëd{aV Aj_ Ho$bo OmB©b Am{U {a_moQ> B©-ìhmo{Q§>Jbm Cnamoº$ VmarI Am{U
doioÀ`m níMmV nadmZJr {Xbr OmUma Zmhr. 
_VXmZmgmR>r nmÌVm {ZpüV H$aÊ`mgmR>r H$Q>-Am°\$ VmarI, 
eoAaYmaH$, Á`m§Mo Zmd g^mgXm§À`m a{OñQ>a_Ü`o {H§$dm {S>nm°{PQ>arÛmao Ro>dboë`m bm^mWu
_mbH$m§À`m a{OñQ>a_Ü`o H$Q>-Am°\$ VmaIoZwgma Zmo§Xdbo OmVo, åhUOo ewH«$dma, 16 gßQo>§~a
2022 amoOr EOrE__Ü`o {a_moQ> B©-ìhmo{Q§>J {H§$dm B©-ìhmo{Q§>JMm A{YH$ma dmnaÊ`mMm A{YH$ma
Agob. 
H$moUVrhr ì`º$r, Or H§$nZrMo eoAg© KoVo Am{U ZmoQ>rg nmR>dë`mZ§Va H§$nZrMm gXñ` ~ZVo Am{U
Á`mÀ`mH$So> H$Q>-Am°\$ VmaIoZwgma eoAg© AmhoV, Vr ì`{ŠV instameet@linkintime.co.in da
{dZ§Vr nmR>dyZ dm{f©H$ Ahdmbmgh EOrE_Mr gyMZm {_idy eH$Vo. EOrE_À`m gyMZo_Ü`o bm°{JZ
Am{U nmgdS>©Mm Vnerb Amho. 
Á`m gXñ`m§Zr XyañW B©-_VXmZmÛmaË`m§Mo _V {Xbo Amho Vo EOrE_ bm hOa amhy ímH$VmV nU
EOrE_ _Ü`o Ë`m§Mo _V nwÝhm Q>mH$Ê`mMm A{YH$ma AgUma Zmhr. 
^mJYmaH$m§Zm B©-ìhmo{Q§>J~m~V H$mhr e§H$m {H§$dm g_ñ`m Agë`mg, Vo lr amOrd a§OZ (ghmæ`H$
CnmÜ`j)  ̀ m§À`mer , Link Intime India Pvt.Ltd., gr 101, 247 nmH$©, Eb>. ~r. Eg>. _mJ©,
{dH«$moir (npü_), _w§~B© - 400083 `oWo g§nH$© gmYy eH$VmV., B©_ob Am`S>r-
instameet©linkintime.co.in {H§$dm H$m°b H$am : XyaÜdZr : 022-49186175. 
aoH$m°S>© VmarI :
31 _mM© 2022 amoOr g§nboë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©gmR>r g^mgXm§À`m A§{V_ bm^m§emMm h¸$
R>a{dÊ`mMr aoH$m°S>© VmarI, 61 ì`m EOrE__Ü`o _§Oya Pmë`mg, 16 gßQo>§~a 2022 Amho. 
bm^m§emdarb H$amMr dOmdQ> 
bm^m§e Oa g^mgXm§Zr EOrE__Ü`o _§Oyar {Xbr Va 22 Am°ŠQ>mo~a, 2022 `m {Xder {H§$dm
Ë`mnydu n«XmZ Ho$bm OmB©b. àmpáH$a H$m`Xm Am{U Ë`mImbrb {Z`_m§À`m VaVwXr§Zwgma
ñÌmoVmdarb H$a (Q>rS>rEg) H$nmVrÀ`m AYrZ amhyZ bm^m§ím {Xbm OmB©b. Vnerbm§gmR>r, H¥$n`m
EOrE_À`m gyMZo  nhm .

EŠgob B§S>ñQ´>rO {b{_Qo>S> gmR>r
ghr/- 

{XZm§H$ : 30 Am°JñQ>, 2022 Eg. Ho$. {g§Kdr 
{R>H$mU : _w§~B© H§$nZr g{Md

H§$nZrÀ`m 61 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU 
g^oMr gyMZm

E³gob B§S>ñQ´>rO {b{‘Q>oS>

 

‘°³g hoëWHo$Aa BpÝñQ>Qw>Q> {b{‘Q>oS>
grAm¶EZ: Eb72200E‘EM2001nrEbgr322854
Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m¶m©b¶: 401, 4 Wm ‘Obm, ‘°Z E³gboÝPm, 
Eg. ìhr. amoS>,  {dbonmb} (npíM‘), ‘w§~B©, ‘hmamï´>-400 056
B©-‘ob: investors@maxhealthcare.com
do~gmB©Q>: www.maxhealthcare.in

‘°³g hoëWHo$Aa BpÝñQ>Q>çwQ> {b{‘Q>oS> (""H§$nZr'') À¶m 21 ì¶m dm{f©H$
gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ¶m (""EOrE‘'') g§X^m©V ‘m{hVr

{à¶ g^mgX,
¶mÛmao gyMZm XoÊ¶mV ¶oVo H$s, H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶‘, 2013 (""A{Y{Z¶‘'') À¶m à¶moÁ¶
VaVwXr ghdmMVm Ë¶m A§VJ©V ~Zdbobo {Z¶‘ Am{U go~r ({bñQ>tJ Am°pãbJoeÝg A±S>
{S>ñ³bmoOa [a³dm¶a‘|Q>g) ao½¶wboeÝg, 2015 (""{bñQ>tJ ao½¶wboeÝg'') ghdmMVm {ZJ‘
ì¶dhma ‘§Ìmb¶mZo hçm ~m~VrV Omar Ho$boë¶m 05 ‘o, 2022 {XZm§{H$V OZab g³¶w©ba H«$.
02/2022 d AÝ¶ g³¶w©bg© (""E‘grE g³¶w©bg©'') Am{U {g³¶w[aQ>rO A±S> E³gM|O ~moS>©
Am°’$ B§{S>¶mZo Omar Ho$boë¶m AÝ¶ g§~§{YV g³¶w©bg©ghrV g³¶w©ba H«$.
go~r/EMAmo/grE’$S>r/grE‘S>r2/grAm¶Ama/nr/2022/62 (""go~r g³¶w©bg©'') À¶m
AZwnmbZmV H§$nZrÀ¶m g^mgXm§Mr 21 dr EOrE‘ gmo‘dma, 26 {S>g|~a, 2022 amoOr Xþ.
12.00 dm. (^màdo) EH$m gm‘mB©H$ {R>H$mUr g^mgXm§À¶m àË¶j CnpñWVr{edm¶
pìh{S>Amo H$m°Ý’$apÝg¨J/AXa Am°{S>Amo pìhÁ¶wAb {‘Ýg (pìhgr/AmoEìhrE‘) gw{dYo‘m’©$V
hmoB©b.
Cnamo³V g³¶w©bg© d n¶m©daUñZohr nwT>mH$mam‘wio, H§$nZr Á¶m§Mo B©‘ob Am¶S>rO H§$nZr qH$dm
{S>nm°{PQ>ar nmQ>u{gn§Q>g (""S>rnr'') qH$dm H§$nZrMo a{OñQ´>ma A±S> eoAa Q´>mÝñ’$a EO§Q>
(AmaQ>rE) åhUOoM qbH$ BZQ>mB©‘ B§{S>¶m àm¶ìhoQ> {b{‘Q>oS> (""EbAm¶Am¶nrEb'') H$S>o
Zm|Xdbo AmhoV. Ë¶m  g^mgXm§Zm ’$³V Bbo³Q´>m°{ZH$ ‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ 21 ì¶m EOrE‘Mr gyMZm
Am{U Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 gmR>r {dÎmr¶ {ddaUm§gh dm{f©H$ Ahdmb (""dm{f©H$
Ahdmb'') nmR>dob. g^mgXm§Zr Ü¶mZmV R>odmdo H$s, dm{f©H$ Ahdmbmgh EOrE‘Mr gyMZm
H§$nZrMr do~gmB©Q> www.maxhealthcare.in, ñQ>m°H$ E³gM|Oog åhUOoM ~rEgB©
{b{‘Q>oS> Am{U Z°eZb ñQ>m°H$ E³gM|O Am°’$ B§{S>¶m {b{‘Q>oS>À¶m do~gmB©Q>g AZwH«$‘o
www.bseindia.com Am{U www.nseindia.com da Am{U AmaQ>rEMr do~gmB©Q>
www.linkintime.co.in da gwÜXm CnbãY Amho. VWm{n, Á¶m g^mgXm§Zr Ë¶m§Mo B©-‘ob
Am¶S>r Zm|Xdbo ZgVrb Ë¶m§Zr Ë¶m§Mo B©-‘ob A°S´>og Zm|XdÊ¶m/AÚ¶mdV H$aÊ¶mgmR>r
Ë¶m§À¶m {S>nm°{PQ>ar nmQ>u{gn§Q>ger g§nH©$ gmYmdm/Ë¶m§Zm {bhmdo.
A{Y{Z¶‘mÀ¶m H$b‘ 108 ghdmMVm H§$nÝ¶m§Mo (ì¶dñWmnZ Am{U àemgZ) {Z¶‘,
2014 Mm {Z¶‘ 20, {bñQ>tJ ao½¶wboeÝgMo ao½¶wboeZ 44 Am{U gd©gmYmaU g^m§darb
goH«o$Q>ar¶b ñQ>±S>S>©gZwgma H§$nZr EOrE‘À¶m gyMZoV ‘m§S>boë¶m H$m‘H$mOmda ‘V XoÊ¶mgmR>r
ìhrgr/AmoEìhrE‘ ‘m’©$V Am¶mo{OV Ho$ë¶m OmUmè¶m EOrE‘‘Ü¶o B©-ìhmoQ>tJ Am{U [a‘moQ>
B©-ìhmoQ>tJ Aem Bbo³Q´>m°{ZH$gmR>r nÜXV Am{U {ZX}e EOrE‘À¶m gyMZoV {Xbo AmhoV.
g^mgX ’$³V ìhrgr/AmoEìhrE‘ gw{dYo‘m’©$V EOrE‘bm hOa amhÿZ gh^mJr hmoD$ eH$VmV.
EOrE‘‘Ü¶o hOa amhÿZ ‘V XoÊ¶mgmR>r Vn{ebdma {ZX}e ([a‘moQ> B©-ìhmoQ>tJ H$mbmdYrV
Ë¶m§Zr Ë¶m§Mo ‘V {Xbobo Zmhr (¶m g^mgXm§gmR>r) EOrE‘À¶m gyMZoV {Xbo OmVrb. nwT>o,
ìhrgr/AmoEìhrE‘ gw{dYo‘m’©$V gh^mJr hmoUmè¶m g^mgXm§Zm A{Y{Z‘mÀ¶m H$b‘ 103
A§VJ©V JUg§»¶m nyV©VogmR>r {dMmamV KoVbo OmVrb.
Ë¶m g§~§YmVrb ~m~tghrV Cnamo³V EOrE‘gmR>r AÝ¶ gd© AZwf§{JH$ ‘m{hVr EOrE‘À¶m
gyMZoV {Xbr OmB©b.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m AmXoemdê$Z
‘°³g hoëWHo$Aa BpÝgñQw>Q> {b{‘Q>oS>

ghr/-
{R>H$mU: JwéJ«m‘ (ha¶mUm) éMr ‘hmOZ
{XZm§H$:30 Am°JñQ>, 2022      gìhrnr-H§$nZr goHo$Q>ar A±S> H$m°åßbm¶Ýg Am°{’$ga

 

  

pìh{S>Amo H$m°Ý’$aqgJ (pìhgr)/AXa Am°{S>Amo pìhÁ¶wAb {‘Ýg (AmoEpìhE‘)
‘m’©$V KoÊ¶mV ¶oUmè¶m 17 ì¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm

gyMZm ¶mÛmao XoÊ¶mV ¶oVo H$s, d°{bE§Q> Am°J}{Z³g {b{‘Q>oS> (""H§$nZr'') g^mgXm§Mr
17 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m (""EOrE‘'') hr EOrE‘bm ~mobmdUmè¶m gyMZoV Z‘yX
Ho$bobo H$m‘H$mO H$aÊ¶mgmR>r H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶‘, 2013 (A{Y{Z¶‘), go~r ({bpñQ>¨J
Am°pãbJoeÝg A°ÊS> {S>ñ³bmoOa [a¹$m¶a‘|Q>g²) ao½¶wboeÝg, 2015 (""{bpñQ>¨J ao½¶wboeÝg'')
ghdmMVm {ZJ‘ ì¶dhma ‘§Ìmb¶ g³¶w©ba H«$. 14/2020 {XZm§H$ 08 E{àb, 2020,
g³¶w©ba H«$. 17/2020 {XZm§H$ 13 E{àb, 2020, g³¶w©ba H«$. 20/2020 {XZm§H$ 05
‘o, 2020, g³¶w©ba H«$. 02/2021 {XZm§H$ 13 OmZodmar, 2021, g³¶w©ba H«$. 21/2021
{XZm§H$ 14 {S>g|~a, 2021 Am{U g³¶w©ba H«$. 2/2022 {XZm§H$ 05 ‘o, 2022 Am{U go~r
g³¶w©ba H«$. go~r/EMAmo/grE’$S>r/grE‘S>r2/grAm¶Ama/nr/2022/62 {XZm§H$ 13
‘o, 2022 (EH${ÌV ""g³¶w©bg©'' Agm C„oI) À¶m VaVwXrÀ¶m AZwnmbZmV
ìhrgr/AmoEpìhE‘ ‘m’©$V ~wYdma, 28 gßQ>|~a, 2022 amoOr g. 11.30 dm. ^màdo.
KoÊ¶mV ¶oUma Amho.
1. EOrE‘Mr gyMZm Am{U dm{f©H$ Ahdmb nmR>dUo…

gXa g³¶w©bg©À¶m AZwnmbZmV EOrE‘À¶m gyMZogh BVa ~m~tgh {dÎmr¶ df© 2021-
22 H$[aVm dm{f©H$ Ahdmbmgh B©-‘VXmZmÀ¶m Vn{eb H§$nZrMo a{OñQ´>ma eoAa Q´>mÝg’$a
EO§Q>/{S>nm°{PQ>arOH$S>o B©-‘ob nÎmo Zm|Xdboë¶m g^mgXm§Zm ’$º$ Bbo³Q´>m°{ZH$ ‘mÜ¶‘mZo
nmR>dÊ¶mV ¶oB©b. gyMZm Am{U dm{f©H$ Ahdmb H§$nZrMr do~gmB©Q>
www.valiantorganics.com ñQ>m°H$ E³ñM|Oog åhUOoM ~rEgB© {b{‘Q>oS> Am{U Z°eZb
ñQ>m°H$ E³ñM|O Am°’$ B§{S>¶m {b{‘Q>oS>Mr do~gmB©Q> AZwH«$‘o www.bseindia.com Am{U
Am{U www.nseindia.com EZEgS>rEb (XÿañW B©-‘VXmZ gw{dYm nwadÊ¶mgmR>r
EOÝgr) Mr do~gmB©Q> www.evoting.nsdl.com da gwÜXm CnbãY hmoB©b.

2. B©-‘ob nÎmo Zm|XdUo/AÚ¶mdV H$aÊ¶mMr nÜXV…
{S>‘Q>o[a¶bmB©ÁS> ñdénmV eoAg© YmaU Ho$bobo g^mgX Á¶m§Zr Ë¶m§Mo B©‘ob nÎmo
Zm|Xdbobo/AÚ¶mdV Ho$bobo ZmhrV Ë¶m§Zm Ë¶m§Mo {S>‘°Q> ImVo Agboë¶m {S>nm°{PQ>ar
nm{Q>©{gn§Q>g²H$S>o Vo Zm|XdÊ¶mMr/AÚ¶mdV H$aÊ¶mMr {dZ§Vr H$aÊ¶mV ¶oV Amho. àË¶j
‘mÜ¶‘mZo eoAg© YmaU Ho$bobo g^mgX Ë¶m§Zr Ë¶m§Mo B©‘ob nÎmo Zm|Xdbobo/AÚ¶mdV
Ho$bobo ZmhrV Ë¶m§Zm investor@valiantorganics.com ¶oWo qH$dm
rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in ¶oWo H§$nZrMo a{OñQ´>ma Am{U eoAa >Q´>mÝg’$a EO§Q>,
qbH$ B©ZQ>mB©‘ B§{S>¶m àm¶ìhoQ> {b{‘Q>oS> H$S>o ’$mo{bAmo H«$‘m§H$, B©-‘ob nÎmm À¶m
Vn{ebmgh Am{U n°ZH$mS>©Mr ñdgmjm§{H$V àV OmoSy>Z H§$nZrH$S>o boIr ñdénmV Vo
Zm|XdÊ¶mMr/AÚ¶mdV H$aÊ¶mMr {dZ§Vr H$aÊ¶mV ¶oV Amho.

3. B©-‘VXmZm‘m’©$V ‘VXmZ H$aÊ¶mMr nÜXV…
H§$nZrZo EOrE‘À¶m gyMZoV Z‘yX Ho$boë¶m gd© R>amdm§da Ë¶m§Mo ‘VXmZ H$aÊ¶mgmR>r gd©
g^mgXm§Zm XÿañW B©-‘VXmZ gw{dYm nwadÊ¶mgmR>r EZEgS>rEbMr godm KoVbr Amho.
Ë¶m{edm¶ H§$nZr XÿañW B©-‘VXmZm‘m’©$V Ë¶m§Mo ‘VXmZ Z Ho$boë¶m g^mgXm§gmR>r EOrE‘
Xaå¶mZ B©-‘VXmZ gw{dYm nwadUma Amho. {S>‘Q>o[a¶bmB©ÁS> ‘mÜ¶‘, àË¶j ‘mÜ¶‘mZo
eoAg© YmaU Ho$bobo g^mgX Am{U Á¶m g^mgXm§Zr Ë¶m§Mo B©‘ob nÎmo Zm|Xdbobo ZmhrV Ë¶m
g^mgXmgmR>r XÿañW B©-‘VXmZ/EOrE‘ Xaå¶mZ ‘VXmZmH$[aVm nÜXV EOrE‘À¶m
gyMZoÀ¶m {Q>nm§‘Ü¶o {Xbobr Amho.

4. ìhrgr/AmoEìhrE‘ ‘m’©$V gh^mJr hmoUo…
g^mgX EOrE‘À¶m gyMZoV Z‘yX Ho$boë¶m ‘m{hVrZwgma pìhgr/AmoEìhrE‘ gw{dYo‘m’©$V
AmJm‘r EOrE‘ ‘Ü¶o hOa Am{U gh^mJr hmoD$ eH$VmV. g^mgXm§Zm XÿañW B©-
‘VXmZ/EOrE‘ Xaå¶mZ B©-‘VXmZm‘m’©$V ‘VXmZ H$aÊ¶mMr nÜXV, EOrE‘‘Ü¶o
gh^mJr hmoÊ¶mH$[aVm ‘m{hVr, Vnerb Am{U EOrE‘À¶m gyMZoV Z‘yX Ho$boë¶m gd© {Q>nm
H$miOrnyd©H$ dmMdÊ¶mMr {dZ§Vr H$aÊ¶mV ¶oV Amho.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m AmXoemZwgma
d°{bE§Q> Am°J}{Z³g {b{‘Q>oS> H$[aVm

ghr/-
AdUr S>r. bImZr

{R>H$mU… ‘w§~B© H§$nZr g{Md
{XZm§H$… 30 Am°JñQ>, 2022 Am¶grEgAm¶ E‘. H«$.… E47118

ìh°{b¶§Q> Am°aJ°{Z³g {b{‘Q>oS>
grAm¶EZ: Eb24230E‘EM2005nrEbgr151348

Zm|X. H$m¶m©b¶: 109, CÚmoJ joÌ, 1bm ‘Obm, ‘wbw§S>-JmoaoJmd qbH$ amoS>, 
‘wbw§S> (n), ‘w§~B© 400 080. do~gmB©Q>: www.valiantorganics.com

B©-‘ob: info@valiantorganics.com
Xÿ. H«$.: +91-22-259137687/6  ’°$³g H«$.: 91-22-25913765

  

  

Á¶mAWu, {ZåZñdmjarH$ma g|Q´>b ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶mMo àm{YH¥$V A{YH$mar ¶m ZmË¶mZo {g³¶w[aQ>m¶PoeZ
A°ÝS> [aH$ÝñQ´>³eZ Am°’$ ’$m¶ZmpÝeAb A°goQ>g² A°ÝS> EÝ’$mog©‘|Q> Am°’$ {g³¶w[aQ>r B§Q>aoñQ> A°³Q>, 2002
Am{U H$b‘ 13(2) ghdmMVm {g³¶w[aQ>r B§Q>aoñQ> (EÝ’$mog©‘|Q>) ê$ëg, 2002 À¶m {Z¶‘ 3 AÝd¶o àmá
A{YH$mam§Mm dmna H$ê$Z {XZm§H$ 23.06.2022 amoOrg gXa A°³Q>À¶m H$b‘ 13(2) AÝd¶o ‘mJUr
gyMZm Omar H$ê$Z H$O©Xma/h‘rXma/JhmUXma, lr. ‘hoe a{Vbmb d¡îUdr Am{U gm¡. hfm© ‘hoe d¡îUdr
¶m§g ‘mJUr gyMZoVrb EHy$U Z‘yX a¸$‘ 23/06/2022 amoOrà‘mUo Amåhm§bm Xo¶ Agbobr
é. 5,38,661/-(eãXm§V én¶o nmM bmI AS>Vrg hOma ghmeo EH$gîQ> ‘mÌ) gh Ë¶mdarb
nwT>rb ì¶mO Am{U àXmZmÀ¶m VmaIon¶ªV Cn{O©V/Cn{O©V hmoUmao AmZwfm§{JH$ IM©, n[aì¶¶, à^ma B.
¶m aH$‘oMr naV’o$S> gXa gyMZm à{gÕrÀ¶m VmaIonmgyZ 60 {Xdgm§V H$aÊ¶mg gm§{JVbo hmoVo. 
aH$‘oMr naV’o$S> H$aÊ¶mg ¶oWo darb Z‘yX H$O©Xma/h‘rXma Ag‘W© R>aë¶mZo, ¶oWo darb Z‘yX H$O©Xma,
BVa Am{U gd©gm‘mÝ¶ OZVog ¶mÛmao gyMZm XoÊ¶mV ¶oVo H$s, {ZåZñdmjarH$mam§Zr H$O©Xma, BVa ¶m§À¶m
‘mbH$sÀ¶m {‘iH$VrMm H$ãOm Ë¶m§Zm àXmZ H$aÊ¶mV Amboë¶m A{YH$mam§Mm dmna H$ê$Z gXa A°³QÀ¶m
H$b‘ 13 Mo Cn-H$b‘ (4) ghdmMVm gXa ê$ëgÀ¶m {Z¶‘ 8 AÝd¶o ¶m 26 Am°JñQ>, 2022 amoOr
KoVbm Amho. 
{deofV: ¶oWo darb Z‘yX H$O©Xma/g§MmbH$/h‘rXma Am{U gd©gm‘mÝ¶ OZVog ¶mÛmao Bemam XoÊ¶mV ¶oVmo
H$s, gXa {‘iH$Vrer H$moUVmhr ì¶dhma H$ê$ Z¶o Am{U gXa {‘iH$Vrer H$aÊ¶mV Ambobm H$moUVmhr
ì¶dhma hm g|Q´>b ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m, X{hga nyd© emIm ¶m§g a¸$‘ 23/06/2022 amoOrà‘mUo
Amåhm§bm Xo¶ Agbobr é. 5,38,661/-(eãXm§V én¶o nmM bmI AS>Vrg hOma ghmeo EH$gîQ>
‘mÌ) EH${ÌV gh Ë¶mdarb nwT>rb ì¶mO Am{U àXmZmÀ¶m VmaIon¶ªV Cn{O©V/Cn{O©V hmoUmao
AmZwfm§{JH$ IM©, n[aì¶¶, à^ma B.À¶m ̂ mamAYrZ amhrb. 

ñWmda {‘iH$VrMo dU©Z:
àmW{‘H$ VmaU : lr. ‘hoe a{Vbmb d¡îUdr Am{U gm¡. hfm© ‘hoe d¡îUdr ¶m§À¶m ‘mbH$sMm âb°Q>
H«$. gr/709, B‘maV H«$. ~r-1, Z‘©Xm n°amS>mB©O grEMEgEb, ’o$O 2, âbm¶Amoìha {~«O Odi,
^mBªXa nyd©, {O: R>mUo-401105, ‘hmamï´>, ‘moO‘m{nV A§XmOo 612 Mm¡ag ’y$Q>Mo Vo gd© ^mJ Am{U
{d^mJ.
gm§nmpíd©H$ VmaU: eyÝ¶
{XZm§H$ : 26.08.2022 ghr/-
{R>H$mU$: ‘w§~B© àm{YH¥$V A{YH$mar

X{hga nyd© emIm: {ed-eº$s H$m°åßbo³g, Eg.ìhr.
amoS>, X{hga (nyd©), ‘w§~B© 400 068

n[a{eï>-IV ({Z¶‘ 8(1))          
H$ãOm gyMZm (ñWmda {‘iH$VrH$arVm)

lr. ‘hoe a{Vbmb d¡îUdr
âb°Q> H«$. gr/709, B‘maV H«$. ~r-1, Z‘©Xm
n°amS>mB©O grEMEgEb, ’o$O 2, âbm¶Amoìha {~«O
Odi, ̂ mBªXa nyd©, {O: R>mUo-401105, ‘hmamï´>

gm¡. hfm© ‘hoe d¡îUdr
âb°Q> H«$. gr/709, B‘maV H«$. ~r-1, Z‘©Xm
n°amS>mB©O grEMEgEb, ’o$O 2,
âbm¶Amoìha {~«O Odi, ̂ mBªXa nyd©, {O:
R>mUo-401105, ‘hmamï´>

AmH$m} {bPtJ {b{‘Q>oS>
Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m`m©b` : ßbm°Q> H«$‘m§H$ 123, añVm H«$‘m§H$ 17, 

E‘Am`S>rgr ‘amoi, A§Yoar (nyd©) ‘w§~B©, 400 093.
XyaÜdZr H«$‘m§H$ : 022 2821 7222, ’°Šg : 022 - 2836 1760

B ‘ob Am`S>r : arcoleasingltd@gmail.com
grAm`EZ : Eb 65910 E‘ EM 1984nrEbgr 031957, g§Ho$VñWi : www.arcoleasing.com

  

  

38 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m, g^mgX Zm|X nwpñVH$m 
~§X hmoÊ`mMr gyMZm Am{U B ‘VXmZ ‘m{hVr

`mÛmao H$i{dÊ`mV ̀ oVo H$s, AmH$m} {bPtJ {b{‘Q>oS>( H§$nZr ) `m§Mr 38 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m
(""EOrE‘'') ~wYdma, {XZm§H$, 28 gßQ>|~a 2022 amoOr ̂ maVr` à‘mU doioZwgma gH$mir 11.00 dmOVm
H§$nZrMo Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m`m©b` ßbm°Q> H«$‘m§H$ 123, añVm H«$‘m§H$ 17, E‘Am`S>rgr ‘amoi, A§Yoar ( nyd© )
‘w§~B©, 400 093, ‘hmamï´> `oWo gyMZm {XZm§H$sV 29 Am°JñQ> 2022 ‘Ü`o Z‘yX Ho$boë`m {df`mZwê$n hmoUma
Amho. H§$nZrÀ`m g^mgXm§Zm dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm dm{f©H$ Ahdmbmgh ì`{º$JV ñdê$nmV B
‘obÀ`m ‘mÜ`‘mVyZ {ZJ©{‘V H$aÊ`mMr à{H«$`m Amåhr BboŠQ´m°{ZH$br nyU© Ho$br Amho.
{ZJ‘ ì¶dhma ‘§Ìmb¶ ("E‘grE') Zo Omar Ho$boë¶m AZwH«$‘o 8 E{àb, 2022, 13 E{àb, 2020, 5 ‘o,
2020, 13 OmZodmar, 2021, 8 {S>g|~a, 2021, 14 {S>g|~a, 2021 Am{U 5 ‘o, 2022 {XZm§{H$V
OZab g³¶w©ba H«$. 14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, 02/2021, 19/2021, 21/2021 Am{U
02/2022 (EH$Ì C„oI ""E‘grE g³¶w©bg©'') Am{U 12 ‘o, 2020, 15 OmZodmar, 2021 d 13 ‘o,
2022 {XZm§{H$V g³¶w©ba H«$. go~r/EMAmo/grE’$S>r/grE‘S>r1/grAm¶Ama/nr/2020/79,
go~r/EMAmo/grE’$S>r/grE‘S>r2/grAm¶Ama/nr/2021/11 Am{U go~r/EMAmo/grE’$S>r/
grE‘S>r2/grAm¶Ama/nr/2022/62 (EH${ÌV C„oI "go~r g³¶w©bg©') Zwgma H§$nZrZo Á¶m§Mo B©‘ob
A°S´>ogog H§$nZr qH$dm a{OñQ´>ma A±S> Q´>mÝñ’$a EO§Q> Am{U {S>nm°{PQ>arOH$S>o Zm|Xdbo AgVrb Ë¶m g^mgXm§Zm
’$³V Bbo³Q´>m°{ZH$ ‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ ‘§Jidma, 30 Am°JñQ>, 2022 amoOr Am.d. 2021-22 gmR>rÀ¶m dm{f©H$
Ahdmbmgh 38 ì¶m EOrE‘Mr gyZ nmR>dbr Amho.
Cnamo³V E‘grE Am{U go~r g³¶w©bg© Ûmam EOrE‘À¶m gyMZoÀ¶m àË¶j àVr nmR>dÊ¶mMr Amdí¶H$Vm
Cabobr Zmhr. 38 ì`m gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm Am{U EŠgßboZoQ>ar ñQ>oQ>‘|Q> H§$nZrMo g§Ho$VñWi
www.arcoleasing.com `oWo VgoM g|Q´b {S>nm°{PQ>ar gpìh©gog (B§{S>`m) {b{‘Q>oS> `m§Mo g§Ho$VñWi
www.evotingindia.com `oWo Am{U ñQ>m°H$ EŠñM|O ̀ m§Mo g§Ho$VñWi CXm  ~rEgB© {b{‘Q>oS> www.bsein-
dia.com `oWo CnbãY H$ê$Z XoÊ`mV Ambr AmhoV.
~wH$ ³bmoOa
H§$nZr A{Y{Z¶‘, 2013 À¶m H$b‘ 91 Am{U go~r ({bñQ>tJ Am°pãbJoeÝg A±S> {S>ñ³bmoOa
[a³dm¶a‘|Q>g) ao½¶wboeÝg, 2015 À¶m ao½¶wboeZ 42 bm AZwgê$Z ¶mÛmao hr gyMZm gwÜXm XoÊ¶mV ¶oVo H$s,
38 ì¶m EOrE‘À¶m H$maUmñVd H§$nZrÀ¶m g^mgXm§Mr Zm|Xdhr Am{U ̂ mJ hñVm§VaU nwñVHo$ Jwédma, 22
gßQ>|~a, 2022 Vo ~wYdma, 28 gßQ>|~a, 2022 (XmoÝhr {Xdg Yê$Z) ~§X R>odÊ¶mV ¶oVrb.
Bbo³Q´>m°{ZH$ ‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ ‘VXmZ
H§$nZr H$m`Xm 2013 Mo H$b‘ 108 ‘Yrb VaVwXtZm AZwgê$Z VgoM H§$nZrO (‘°ZoO‘|Q> A±S>
E°S>{‘{ZñQ´oeZ) {Z`‘ 2014 Mm {Z`‘ 20 Am{U Ë`mV H§$nZrO (‘°ZoO‘|Q> A±S> E°S>{‘{ZñQóeZ) gwYm[aV
{Z`‘ 2015 à‘mUo Ho$boë`m gwYmaUmZm AZwgê$Z Am{U go~r ({bpñQ>§J Am°pãbJoeÝg A±S> {S>ñŠbmoOa
[a¹$m`a‘|Q²g) {Z`‘ 2015 Mm {Z¶‘ 44 Am{U Ë`mV doimodoir H$aÊ`mV Amboë`m gwYmaUm ̀ mZm AZwgê$Z
H§$nZrÀ`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m gyMZoV Z‘yX Ho$boë`m {df`m§da gd© g^mgXm§Zm ‘VXmZmMm h¸$
~OmdVm ̀ mdm ̀ mgmR>r H§$nZr Amnë`m gd© g^mgXm§Zm grS>rEgEb ̀ m§Zr CnbãY H$ê$Z {Xboë`m XyañW B
‘VXmZ godm gw{dY|À`m ‘mÜ`‘mVyZ ‘VXmZ H$aÊ`mMr gw{dYm CnbãY H$ê$Z XoV AmhoV.
H$m`ÚmÀ`m VaVwXrZwgma g^mgXm§À`m ‘m{hVrgmR>r {Z`‘ Am{U AQ>r `m§Mm Vnerb Imbrb à‘mUo Z‘yX
Ho$ë`mZwgma Amho. : -
XyañW B ‘VXmZ à{H«$`obm {XZm§H$ a{ddma, 25 gßQ>|~a, 2022 amoOr gH$mir 9.00 dmOVm (^maVr` à‘mU
doioZwgma) àma§^ H$aÊ`mV ̀ oB©b Am{U hr à{H«$`m {XZm§H$ ‘§Jidma, 27 gßQ>|~a, 2022 g§Ü`mH$mir 5. 00
dmOVm (^maVr` à‘mU doioZwgma) g‘má H$aÊ`mV `oB©b. `m à‘mUo Z‘yX Ho$boë`m H$mbmdYrV, H§$nZrMo
Ago g‘^mJYmaH$, Á`m§À`mH$So> H§$nZrMo g‘^mJ H$Q> Am°’$ VmarI {XZm§H$ 22 gßQ>|~a 2022 amoOr àË`j
ñdê$nmV qH$dm {S>‘°Q> ñdê$nmV CnbãY AmhoV, Ago g^mgX dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m gyMZoV Z‘yX
Ho$boë`m {df`m§da XyañW B ‘VXmZ nÕVrZo ‘VXmZ H$ê$ eH$Vrb. {XZm§H$ 27 gßQ>|~a 2022 g§Ü`mH$mir
5. 00 dmOë`mZ§Va XyañW B ‘VXmZ nÕVrZo ‘VXmZ H$ê$ {Xbo OmUma Zmhr Ë`mZ§Va XyañW B ‘VXmZ àmê$n
grS>rEgEb ̀ m§À`mH$Sy>Z ‘VXmZmgmR>r ~§X H$aÊ`mV ̀ oB©b.
Á`m g^mgXm§Zr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m nydu XyañW B ‘VXmZ à{H«$`oMm Adb§~ H$ê$Z ‘VXmZmMm h¸$
~Omdbobm Zmhr Aem g^mgXm§gmR>r dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m gyMZoV Z‘yX
Ho$boë`m {df`m§da ‘Vn{ÌH$mÛmao ‘VXmZ H$aÊ`mMr gw{dYm CnbãY H$ê$Z XoÊ`mV Ambobr Amho.
Á`m g^mgXm§Zr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m nydu XyañW B ‘VXmZ à{H«$`oMm Adb§~ H$ê$Z ‘VXmZmMm h¸$
~Omdbobm Amho, Ago g^mgX dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV CnpñWV amhÿ eH$VmV ‘mÌ `m§Zm dm{f©H$
gd©gmYmaU g^oV nwÝhm ‘VXmZ H$aVm ̀ oUma Zmhr.
Á`m g^mgXmMr Zmdo {S>nm°{PQ>arOnmQ>u{gn§Q>̀ m§Zr V`ma Ho$boë`m g^mgX Zm|X nwpñVHo$V VgoM bm^mWu ‘mbH$m§À`m
`mXrV H$Q> Am°’$ VmarI amoOr åhUOoM 22 gßQ>|~a, 2022 amoOr Zm|XUrH¥$V AgVrb Ago g^mgX dm{f©H$
gd©gmYmaU g ôÀ`m Xaå`mZ VgoM gd©gmYmaU g ôÀ`m nydu XyañW B ‘VXmZ à{H«$ òMm Adb§~ H$ê$Z ‘VXmZmMm
h¸$ ~OmdÊ`mgnmÌ AgVrb. Or ì`º$s H$Q> Am°’$ VmarI amoOr H§$nZrMr g‘^mJYmaH$ Zmhr Aem ì`º$s̈Zr dm{f©H$
gd©gmYmaU g ôMr hr gyMZm Ho$di ‘m{hVrgmR>r Amho Ago g‘Omdo.
Aer H$moUVrhr ì`º$s Or H§$nZrÀ`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm {ZJ©{‘V H$aÊ`mMr à{H«$`m nyU©
Pmë`mZ§Va H§$nZrMo g‘^mJ KoD$Z H§$nZrMr g^mgX Pmbobr Agob Am{U H$Q> Am°’$ VmarI amoOr {VÀ`mH$So>
H§$nZrMo g‘^mJ AgVrb Va Aem ì`º$s¨Zr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m gyMZoV Z‘yX Ho$boë`m R>amdm§da
‘VXmZmgmR>r Amdí`H$ Agboë`m ̀ wOa Am¶S>r Am{U nmgdS©> àmá H$aÊ`mgmR>rÀ`m gyMZm§Mm g§X^© ¿`mdm.
BboŠQ´m°{ZH$ ‘mÜ`‘mVyZ hmoUmè`m ‘VXmZmg§X^m©VH$moUË`mhr ñdê$nmÀ`m e§H$m Am{U àý `m§À`m
{ZagZmgmR>r hoën go³eZ A§VJ©V www.evotingindia.com ¶oWo CnbãY ^mJYmaH$m§gmR>r {’«$¹|$Q>br
AmñH$S> ¹o$íMÝg (E’$E³¶wO) Am{U ^mJYmaH$m§gmR>r B©-ìhmoQ>tJ ¶wOa ‘°Ý¶wAb nmhmdo qH$dm lr amHo$e
Xidr, d[að> ì`dñWmnH$, ( grS>rEgEb ), g|Q´b {S>nm°{PQ>ar gpìh©gog (B§{S>`m) {b{‘Q>oS>, E qdJ, 25
dm ‘Obm, ‘°aoWm°Z â`wMaoŠg, ‘’$Vbmb {‘b H§$nmC§S>, EZ E‘ Omoer ‘mJ©, bmoAa nai (nyd©), ‘w§~B© 400
013 (Q>mob ’«$s H«$‘m§H$ … 1800225533; B©‘ob … helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com) `oWo g§nH©$
gmYmdm.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ`m AmXoemZwgma
AmH$m} {bPtJ {b{‘Q>oS> ̀ m§À`m H$[aVm

ñdmjar / -
Zmd : Za|Ð éB©`m

ñWi : ‘w§~B© g§MmbH$
{XZm§H$ : 30/08/2022 S>rAm`EZ : 01228312

 

  

HINDUSTAN ORGANIC CHEMICALS LIMITED
[CIN : L99999MH1960GOI011895]

Registered Office : 401, 402, 403, 4th Floor, V-Times
Square, Plot No. 3, Sector 15, CBD Belapur, Navi

Mumbai, Thane-MH 400614 IN

NOTICE OF 61st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD
THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (VC)/OTHER AUDIO VISUAL
MEANS (OVAM)

1. Notice is hereby given that 61st Annual General Meeting (“AGM”)
of the Members of the Hindustan Organic Chemicals Limited (the
company) will be held on Thursday, the 29th September, 2022 at
02:00 p.m (IST) through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio
Visual Means (OAVM) (in the view of continuing Covid-19
pandemic) to transact the businesses as mentioned in the AGM
Notice, in compliance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder,
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 read with various circulars issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and SEBI (herein collectively referred to
as “MCA/SEBI Circulars”). 

2. As per the aforesaid MCA and SEBI circulars, electronic copy of the
61st AGM Notice & the Explanatory Statements thereto, has been
sent through electronic mode only on Tuesday, the 30th August,
2022 to all Members whose email IDs are registered with the
Company, RTA and/or Depositories. The 61st AGM Notice shall
also be available on the Company’s website www.hoclindia.com, on
the website of the BSE Ltd. www.bseindia.com and on the website
of the CDSL, www.evotingindia.com. 

3. Members will be able to attend the 61st AGM only through
VC/OAVM. The requisite details of the same is provided in the AGM
notice. Members participating through VC/OAVM facility shall be
reckoned for the purpose of quorum under Section 103 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Since the present AGM is being held
through VC/ OAVM pursuant to the MCA & SEBI Circulars, the
facility to appoint proxies by the Members will not be available. 

4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the company
will remain closed from Friday, the 23rd September, 2022 to
Thursday, the 29th September, 2022 (both days inclusive). 

Manner of casting votes through remote e-voting/e-voting during AGM
5. Members are being provided with the facility to cast their votes on

all resolutions as set forth in the Notice convening 61st AGM using
the electronic voting system (e-voting). The Company has engaged
the services of CDSL to provide e-voting facility. Members may cast
their votes remotely, using the electronic voting system on the
dates mentioned in Sl. No. 6 below. Further, the facility for voting
through electronic voting system will also be made available during
the 61st AGM and Members attending the 61st AGM through
VC/OAVM who have not cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting and
are otherwise not barred from doing so, will also be eligible to vote
at the 61st AGM. The voting rights of the members shall be in
proportion to the equity shares held by them (in physical or
dematerialized mode), in the paid-up equity share capital of the
company as on 22nd September, 2022 (cut-off/record date).
Person who is in records of the Company as on the cut-off date only
can vote at the 61st AGM or by remote e-voting. 

6. The remote e-voting period commences on Monday, the 26th
September, 2022 at 09:00 a.m (IST) and will end on Wednesday,
the 28th September, 2022 at 05:00 p.m (IST). During this period,
the Members may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled by the CDSL thereafter. Once the votes
on a Resolution(s) have been cast by the Members, the Member
shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

7. The Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to
the 61st AGM may also attend/participate in the AGM through
VC/OAVM but shall not be able to cast their votes again.

8. The Members can join the 61st AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15
minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement
of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.
The facility of participation at the 61st AGM through VC/OAVM will
be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come first
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters,
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM
without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

9. The manner of the remote e-voting and e-voting at the 61st AGM
by members holding shares in dematerialized mode, physical
mode, and for Members who have not registered their email
addresses is provided in the Notice of the AGM. The information on
the manner of registering/updating email addresses is also
provided in the Notice of the AGM, which is also available on the
company’s website www.hoclindia.com.

10. Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a
Member of the Company after the Notice has been sent
electronically by the company and holds shares as on the e-voting
cut-off date i.e. Thursday, 22nd September, 2022, may obtain the
Login ID and Password by sending a request at
vinod.y@bigshareonline.com. However, if he/she is already
registered with the CDSL for remote e-voting then he/ she can use
his/ her existing User ID and password for casting the vote.

11. We urge Members to support our commitment to environmental
protection by choosing to receive the Company’s Communication
through email. Members holding shares in demat mode, who have
not registered their email addresses are requested to register their
email addresses with their respective Depository Participants and
Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to update
their email addresses with the Company’s RTA Bigshare Services
Private Limited at investor@bigshareonline.com to receive the
copies of the 61st Annual Report 2021-22 including AGM notice
and other communications from the company in electronic mode.

12. Members are requested to carefully read all the Notes set out in the
Notice of the 61st AGM and in particular, instructions for joining the
AGM, manner of casting vote through remote e-voting or through e-
voting during the AGM.

13. If any member has any queries or issues regarding attending 61st
AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an
email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no.
1800 22 55 33. All grievances connected with the facility for voting
by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr.
Manager, (CDSL,) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A
Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M
Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai-400013 or send an email
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no. 1800 22
55 33.

Resolutions to be passed at the 61st AGM are as follows :
ORDINARY BUSINESS :
1. To consider and to adopt the Standalone & Consolidated Audited

Financial Statements comprising the Balance Sheet as on 31st
March, 2022, the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that,
Cash Flow Statement, Schedules and Notes to Accounts attached
thereto, together with the Director’s Report and the Auditor’s Report
along with the Report of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India. 

2. To reappoint as per GOI Order, the Government Nominee Director,
Shri Satendra Singh, Additional Secretary & Financial Advisor, who
retires at the AGM and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.

3. To authorize Board of Directors to fix remuneration to be paid as
statutory audit fees to the statutory auditors as and when appointed
by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India [C&AG] for the FY
2022-23 in terms of the provisions of Section 139(5) read with
Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4. To consider and approve the appointment of M/s. R.M. Bansal & Co,

Cost Accountants, Kanpur having branch office at Tc 49/620(2)
SafnamMrwa 61-A, Malliyidom, Thiruvananthapuram-695009,
Kerala (Firm Registration No. 00022) as Cost Auditors of the
Company for the FY 2022-23 and ratify the remuneration payable to
M/s. R.M. Bansal as Cost Auditors fees for the Financial Year 2022-
23 for the audit of Cost Accounts & Records of the company.

5. Appointment of Shri Kanishk Kant Srivastava (DIN 09699641) as
Government Nominee Director.

6. Appointment of Dr Bharat J Kanabar (DIN 09466694) as Non-
Official Part-time Independent Director.

7. Appointment of Shri Pratyush Mandal (DIN 09461918) as Non-
Official Part-time Independent Director.

8. Shifting of Registered Office from Maharashtra to Kerala. 
Important Information
Pursuant to SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/
P/CIR/2021/655 dated 3rd November, 2021 and SEBI/HO/MIRSD/
MIRSD_RTAMB/P/ CIR/2021/687 dated 14th December, 2021 had
mandated the submission of PAN, KYC and nomination details by
members holding shares in physical form by 31st March, 2023. For
submitting the information, Members may access relevant forms at
https://www.hoclindia.com/disclosures. Detailed information for the
same is also provided in the AGM Notice. 

By the order of Board
For Hindustan Organic Chemicals Limited

Sd/-
Subramonian H

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
Membership No. ACS 28380

Place: CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbai
Date: 30-08-2022 
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